AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Thursday, September 5, 2019 - 10:00 A.M.
AMADOR COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION OFFICES - Board Room
117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95642

AGENDA

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please
contact Amador Transit System staff at (209) 267-9395 or (209) 267-1462 (fax). Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the
meeting.

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off agenda items must be approved by the Directors, pursuant to Government
Code Section 54954.2.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons may address the
Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit; however, any matter that requires action may
be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for possible action at a subsequent Commission
meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (ltems 1- 8): Note: Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be enacted by one motion.
Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a Board Member(s).

Board Minutes, August 2019

Ridership Analysis, July 2019

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, July 2019
Vehicle Maintenance Report, July 2019

Performance Report, July 2019

Budget/Expenditure Report, July 2019

Compliments, Complaints and Service Requests

R OF O D DYy e

8. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT (Non-Action Items):

None

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

09. Review FY 18/19 Special Events worksheet

10. RESO 19-05 - for board approved AT 5310 Mobility Grant application.
11. CMAQ Application — Bus Purchase: Discussion and Possible Action
12. Claims

13. ADJOURNMENT



AMADOR TRANSIT
draft

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT)
MINUTES
August 8,2019 — 11:14 a.m.

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met at the Amador County Transportation Commission
(ACTC) Offices, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, California on the above date, and the
following proceedings were had, to wit:

Present on Roll Call:

Brian Oneto, Chairman
Dominic Atlan, Vice Chairman
Jon Colburn

Keith Sweet

Richard Forster

John Plasse

Also Present:

Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager
John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director

Felicia Bridges, Administrative Secretary
Gregoria Ponce, Office Chief, Caltrans District 10

AGENDA:

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Vice Chairman Atlan, and
unanimously carried to approve the agenda.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Colburn, Sweet, Forster, Plasse
Noes: None
Absent: None

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None

CONSENT AGENDA:

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Plasse and unanimously
carried to approve the Consent Agenda.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Colburn, Sweet, Plasse, Forster
Noes: None
Absent: None

GENERAL MANAGER REPORT:

Call for Projects for 5310 Mobility Management Grant-Application due September 6,
2019: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report. She clarified that the application guidelines are
specific and the funding applied for must be used for that specific item.

Amador Transit Summary Minutes 1 8/8/19



AMADOR TRANSIT
draft

Karyn Gregorius, Executive Director of the Arc of Amador and Calaveras/Social Services
Transportation Advisory Council Chair, expressed support of Amador Transit’s application for
the 5310 Mobility Management Grant application. She acknowledged the Mobility
Management position helps SSTAC fill gaps in the area as well as the volunteer driver program.

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Vice Chairman Atlan and
unanimously carried to approve applying for the 5310 Mobility Management Grant for:
operating funds for Amador Rides, operating funds for the Amador Transit Mobility Program
including dispatch software annual renewal service fees, and procurement of an ADA van.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Colburn, Sweet, Plasse, Forster
Noes: None
Absent: None

Amador Transit’s first PG&E bill after solar installation: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff
report.

REGULAR AGENDA:

Review quote and approve solar installation at Sutter Hill Transit Center using
remaining PTMISEA funds: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report. She stated a quote was
obtained by BTA Solar Electrical Services Inc. (the independent consultant previously hired
for the solar installation of the administration and maintenance buildings) in the amount of
$43,400 for the Transit Center. She noted an additional cost but a recommendation from BTA
Solar Electrical Services Inc. is to convert the two (2) current PG&E meters located at the
Transit Center to one (1) prior to solar install, making for a smoother transition to solar.

Director Plasse asked if the conversion to one (1) meter is necessary, due to the difficulty and
cost of receiving a meter through PG&E now. He suggested keeping both if the need for the
second meter arises in the future. Director Plasse also identified a possible typo needing
clarification in the quote provided by BTASolar Electrical Services, Inc., in the section of
peak rating of .... The kilowatt numbers provided do not seem accurate.

Director Sweet asked if this project was sent out for a Request for Proposals (RFP). Ms.
Amarant replied she was unaware she had to, since this is an addition of services through
BTA Solar and Electrical Services, Inc.

The Directors agreed a consult with legal and Jon Hopkins should take place for guidance on
whether a RFP process is needed for this project.

Review and approve AT FY 2019/20 project list for State of Good Repairs funding of
$61,176: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report. She reviewed the proposed project list for FY
2019/20 and added the project list could be fully funded with this year’s funding amount as
well as the 2017/18-2018/19 carry over funds. Ms. Amarant also noted the upgrade of cameras
to high definition at the Transit Center is needed for better safety precautions.

Director Forster agreed that high definition cameras do serve as a great asset due to better
quality imaging.

Amador Transit Summary Minutes 2 81”8/1 9



AMADOR TRANSIT
draft

Director Oneto asked if there were specific items that the funding had to be spent on for the
grant application. Ms. Amarant replied that this funding can be used universally.

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Sweet and unanimously
carried to approve the proposed list of the projects for FY 2019/20 with the exception of the
combination of the PG&E meters from two (2) to one (1), with the guidance it be confirmed
that the solar program can service both meters and alleviate the excess cost, and use carry over
funds from 2017/18 and 2018/19 expenditures to augment 2019/20 expenses.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Forster, Colburn, Sweet, Plasse
Noes: None
Absent: None

Amador Transit Triennial Performance Draft Audit FY 2015-16 through 2017-18/
Workshop: The Directors discussed the draft audit. It was agreed that drastic changes need to
be made to the shuttles and possibly expanding Dial-A-Ride services. Ms. Amarant noted this
is a draft and there are some corrections to be made including: Page 5- Recommendation # 3:
In addition to the AT system wide map, display individual route maps on the AT website, system
maps are currently in place and AT is working with Google maps to enhance them, and Page
4- Recommendation # 2: Record and report full time employee hours consistent with TDA
definitions, will be evaluated with AT’s certified public accountant to ensure the appropriate
hours are being recorded.

It was decided among the Directors to conduct a Transit Route Workshop on September 5, 2019
prior to the regular AT board meeting to further discuss the possible changes.

Karyn Gregorius, Executive Director of the Arc of Amador and Calaveras/Social Services
Transportation Advisory Council Chair, stated the members of the SSTAC work diligently to
ensure transportation needs are met within the county. She continued that with the possible
upcoming changes to the transit routes, a primary concern will be making sure residents that
use those routes have alternative means of transportation after changes are made. Ms. Gregorius
expressed the importance of continuing conversations throughout the process to fill gaps in the
community.

Claims: Chairman Oneto noted for future ACTC meetings, if the claims list could highlight
the items changed as Amador Transit does.

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Plasse and unanimously
carried to approve claims list.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Forster, Colburn, Sweet, Plasse
Noes: None
Absent: None

Amador Transit Summary Minutes 3 8/8/1 9



AMADOR TRANSIT
draft

Adjournment: At 12:32 p.m. the Chairman adjourned the meeting to Thursday, September 5,
2019 at 9:00 a.m. at the Amador County Transportation Commission Offices, 117 Valley View
Way, Sutter Creek, California.

Brian, Oneto, Chairman
ATTEST: Amador Transit

Recording Secretary

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

Amador Transit Summary Minutes 4 8./8/1 9



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY
JULY 2019
FY 19/20 Service Days
22
Sacramento 795
Upcountry 550
Plymouth 435
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-7 1,037
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-7 1,073
lone 410
Dial-A-Ride 1,681
Logisticare 20
SDECial Eventsiamador county Fair) 147
TOTAL PASSENGERS 6,148
AV. DAILY 279
ADULT 1,881
SENIOR 724
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 2,658
YOUTH 413
Non-Revenue-PCA 315
Non-Revenue - Child 63
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 94
Wheelchair 386
Bicycles 116
FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS
Monthly Pass 1,070
$6 Day Passes Trips 158
$6 Day Passes Sold 35

Cash Fares $3,626.08

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS
Pre-Paid Tix .50¢

Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 1,423
Pre-Paid Tix §1.25 -
Pre-Paid Tix $1.50 32
Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 108
Pre-Paid Tix $2.50 -
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 159
Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 42
Pre-Paid Tix 57.00 42
Mileage
Revenue miles 25,616

Non-Revenue miles 1,686




6T0Z ATNM T

o & Vs INoI JILLAHS HLNOWA1d AYINNO2dN
2182 2|2 2 ¢ 2 % W 5% R
- Bt ﬂ _
:z :C :W :
1101 06 V

| 9zT mﬂHmHﬂ

LT wmﬁ S/T 98T
€S
TOLT

6TO0C XINf

ooz

oo

009

08

ooot

00zt

00FT

ooat

0081



%bE
anys

%L
yinowA|d

%6
Asjunoadn

%z
Sjuanj |epads

6T0C AINr

[svTe | oL

Lyt juang -dg -
TOLT ¥va =
€75 INd 2eS

({24 INY 2eS g
16T

'

S6T auo|
101

607

06

85T

S8T £-9

SLT -9

SST 1-9

L9 £-S

8yt 9-g

6T S-S

62T &)

0T €5

917 s

86 -5 2mnys
374 4

¥6T T-€ ynowAid
97T v

981 €z

61T (a4

611 T-Z Anunoddn



NP AV ddv dvIN

d34

NVT

02/6) Ajmmtem= G|/B| At

SLILL Aot )| [Q] A epm— _

03da

AON

100

d3s

onvy

anr

-+

0202/6102 ¥V3A 1VIOSId
LISNVY1 HOAVINY

0ose

oooty

00Sy

000S

00GS

0009

0059

000L

0052

4
%V €t

6T/8T Ad
woJy aSueyd %

Alnr

oanmnnNnuUZ20WUME®

6L0Z ATINr
SISATTVNY dIHSH3A



AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS AMADOR TRANSIT
JULY 2019 F/Y 2019-2020

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS

MONTH 1 12 TOTAL
AMADOR/SAC AMADOR/SAC

August 2018| 109 279 146 303 837

September 2018 117 232 120 195 664

October 2018| 119 264 140 229 752

November 2018 89 204 112 201 606

December 2018| 97 228 132 212 669

January 2019| 112 278 119 269 778

February 2019| 101 239 119 242 701

March 2019 141 302 130 275 848

April 2019| 118 258 128 271 775

May 2019| 123 255 129 253 760

June 2019 120 227 116 238 701

July 2019( 130 251 142 272 795

Average Pass/day
Month of JULY 2019(22sd)| 5.9 11.4 6.5 12.4 36.1

1250

1200

1150

1100

1050

1000

950

900

850

800

750

700

650

600

550
JuL AUG SEP ocT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

=@==FY 16/17 e=@umFY 17/18 - =FY 18/19 ==@mmFY 19/20



LL'0p6$ 00'0£5$ 0/6% ¥1L¥/S2/50Z padis ¢ - g Ainp GLoe - L0
L1'0LE$ Juswubly pue Y L/GL/G0Z se { 8L0Z - 90
00°0% 0 yjuow ay) soy abeapy
HA 3NNIATH-NON
- 1aBuassed-g
00 1aBuey piod 8661
026'00} (seb) 0L# MHL
BUUOE VIS e)um [9euM 98)s 1oalS | BL0Z - ¢l
5161928 §'61/M0L/52Z S@AIL 9 8L0Z -2l
25'9228% USem Jeo 0} )00} pue sAiejieq g paoe|day 6L02 - 20
00°0% J6E Yiuop ayj 1o} abeapy
HA 3NNIAIY-NON
- 1abuassed-¢
00 ¥Xb 0SPd ¥l
096'81 (seB) Z0L# MYL
96°€86'+$ 00'151% Jojeuwsa)e padejday R e T e GL0Z - 60
00EPL'IS  juawubjje 'siojol JuUol paLn} ‘'Sl ¥ '9LH/SL/GZZ 'sall ¢ aoe|day GL0Z - 0L
£L7291$ JUBJ00D) JO Uo|es) | ‘J|2q ulew pue ‘}jaq DY jeysowusy) ‘dwnd iajepn paoejday 6102 - LO
€128 8z/ZOL # 9OAOAUI 10}00p SSE|B MOpLIM JSUI0D Y9| pade|day 6L0Z - 90
00'0% 1z ysuo 2y 1o} aBeapy
e HA INNIATH-NON
T Jabuassed-g
0o ueqingng AsyJ #0
999'EE} (seB) LoL# MYL
1502
v | oy (K219 ul) 5102 AN sours pacioped 0514 BuIpessxa saor g | SUNOH | aumciiose | sumounmmony,
o cLoz Ainp 1043500 61L0Z ATINM JO YUO\ 10} pauliopiad aoueuajuiep l




00038

0008

9v6 Yjuow ayy oy abeapy
INNIATH-NON
Wi JaBuassed g ‘om-1
0ao NYAVYYD 390040 LI
zlL'se (seB)  £0zZ# NYA
0008 00°0$
862 yluow auy 1o} abeayw
3NN3AZY-NON
P Jabuassed g ‘om-|
0do NYAVYYD 39000 §}
299'e (seB)  zoz# NVA
SrELLIS 61°959% 82£22200299 # 2010AU| "SIl MON f 8L0Z - 80
00'567$ liedel Beq Jje eBpop Jayse| pue [[edsl uneig BL0Z-S0
1ZTes
| €8 yjuow auyj Joj sbea)iw
W JaBuassed ¢ "ML
NYAYYYD 39004 61
0ao
ews MBS EINd 6L0Z-20 09 99622 (se6)  Jozt NvA
1802
Alnr 61L02/8L0Z Ad
m>=w.~.%§:o 10 Yol (Aeasy u1) gLoz A 2ouls pauwnopad g4 Buipesaxg sqor sajeq mﬂ_ﬂwﬂ i mwwwm__.ﬁ mﬁ%o hn_____mu_ww_w. M“M_J%ﬂmw
o gz hinp| 1#FE0 61L0Z AINC 3O YIUO JO} paIopad aoueuUdjuUIRl ’




BLPS0ZIS  (060VS  seupJee)s pedejdey " 9L0zZ-€0
128928 pajsnipe pue ‘Japuljko dojs [j0J 18In0 Yi| 9/m pade|dal L10Z-€0
00518 dejs apis JaAlp 0} Jledal LL0Z - €0
BYTEVLS  9LYH/GL/SEZ S "sem eAup g Bulies)s aoe|dey L10Z - L0
2058 saup Jesls 8L0Z-80
988688  0SSZPZaMV ‘sen aAug 810Z-80
S68BES  WIMBH PBELB#H 8dloAU| JusLLBIY pue sBuiysng uly v 8L0z-60
L0°18L$ aA0lp }sa] ‘Je)sooq a¥eiq dinelpAH pecelday 8Loz-o0k
002923 LEZSOr # 8010AU| SUoOIsswuel] pawelboid suyeH 6L0Z - LO
88'6E9ES  UoISsIWSURI] H'RY 6102 - L0
A4 she|ind ¢ pue Jauoisua) ‘}jaq Y'Y 6102 - 20
LL'LBB'ES  BLAGPOr# @210AU| J0j08(Ul 64 8 450 PUB JOUBAUO0D JsA|ejed paoe|dal suyeH pajelsaq 6102 - G0
(A4 9L/IGL/SEE Sell} 18vlS 2 6102 - 90
GB'L¥S
769'l yiuop ay3 Joj ebespiy
- oym ¢ JeBuassed-g|,
0do 18101A8YD) £L
G6'Lv$ 8dInes g-INd 6L0¢ - LD 00 0vL'08 [Psala  Loe#sng
1802 suteys
m>_hwﬂ.h__.“s_=u ,6>..__hm§ (Ae1s ul) gLoz AInr wuﬂmwouwm__.m.__..ﬂwt\wﬂ 051$ Buipasoxg sqor sajeq mﬂ.ﬂom_ﬂ B s Hw_m_mﬂwwmﬂ
o gLz Ainp 10}3s0) 6102 AN JO YIUuo|y 1o} pauLiojiad asueuajulep TI0IH3A




826SE'LLIS  0060VS  sell) Jee)s paceldey 9102 - €0
00'258% Anunod xoeq 914/G//GZZ SeIn dAUp pade|dey 51L0Z - 0}
002948 J81s00q 2l|nelpAy 910Z - L0
00604'1$  Jieded poys [eoujoale Joj Arey) eliejy 0} Jues 9102 - S0
98'8685 LV AYLNNOD MOVE 91¥/52/522 STHIL ¥y 210Z - 60
05'GLv$ LIH 91 ¥62/52Z SAYIL ¥3ITLS 8102 - G0
B9PSPS  WIMBH g8E/8# @o10Au] Juswubiy pue Bulysng wly jo5u0 8102 - 60
9E'G8IS  SHOOUS Jeay pue juol 8L0Z - 60
00'292$ 6.1 O # 9210AUl UOISSIWSUET]) O} Lmt.._QEoo welboid-ali suyeH 8L0Z- L1
vZ'85L'e$  Jouoisus] 'sAs|ind Ja|p! ‘Y8q ulEW ‘Bqn) 3onsdip |10 ‘uoiss|wsuel | pade|dey 8L0Z- LI
007i6s  Iubypesy weaq mo| Wby 6L0Z - 20
96'€K8S  9L/YG//GEE sedil eAuQ 6L0Z - €0
vLL6LS Ja)soog oIpAH avelg 6102 - ¥0
62°081% suyeH o} ped NDOg ayi paliddns jisuel | Jopewy 6102 - S0
GZ'/52'LS  BELSPOr #9910nu] sjeubis uiny ou uo Jyby| exelq Bupyed pasoubelp suyeH 610Z - S0
00°0$
eyl LuolN au3 Joj abeayy
™ 9m ¢ Jabuessed-g|
0ao Bloansyd £l
00°0% 201083 Y-INd 6102 - L0 00°¢ G£9'/8 15310 Z0E# SN
1802
WLTINND | ey (Reso ur) GL0Z AInp muhwoﬂwmwtw..ﬂ__ 051$ Buipesox3 sqor sajeq SUNOH | siaziciLio g e
siep 1033509 61L0Z ATINC JO Yyluoy 10} pawioyuad asueusiuiey dlvdy | e HipesERiono J10H3A

0}

s10z Ane




15°120'528 00°6¥2$ 62$ @A0Ip 158} ‘'sexelq pe|q ‘sped pue siojol axelq juol pace(dey - zz Aine G102 - L0
000218 0L¥$ 91¥/GL/G52 SeIi isdls - £L Anp GL0Z - L0
00°€02$ ¥5°€02$ seuaneq ue\ pue XNy paceiday - L 100 GLoZ -0l
00822'+$  Z1L'8ZZL$ sallL AnunoD yoeg 91H/GL/G2Z 9 - L LDO SL0Z - 0l
00°291$ 2918 Je1s00q 01pAy &eiq pacejday - 0Z AON GLOZ - LI
00'60%$ 914/G//GGZ 'sall) J9vlS 9L02 - +0
00861 pinjy pue Buueaq ‘'|eas yeys ajze ‘10jod Jeas Jybu 'sped aye.q Jeal pue ol pase|day 9L0Z - S0
00'8€€'L$ saJ Jeas Ajunod soeq ¢ g s 129)s g 9L0¢ - 60
00620 paoe|das swue josuod Jaddn a1 pue by 9102 - 21
00bpL28  SBLEQSH ANI ‘|enuaiayip o} Bupeaq Jeal ‘uojuid Buu pade|dal eyep LL0Z- 10
00'061% 10j01 9xelq Wb ‘seoys ayelq Bupped paoe|day 2102 - 10
00'L5¥$ 9L/5L/5ge padis 'sal) 1ealg Ll0Z-20
00°291% JOMIW XBAUOD JBALP pade|dal LL0Z - €0
v6°082$ Josuas paads [gaym pue qny yybu Juoly aoe|day 2102 - ¥0
¥9'082$ s10}0l pue sped ayelq juol) aoejday 1102 - +0
ZL'8928 Japulifo dojs |j0J J@Ino i) o/m pace|day 102 - S0
LT Y268 Sall} 8AlUp 2102 -90
€461 ONIYIALS HAMO ‘HILS00d OHUAH 1000X3A "HIALL "IV "HOLvIavY LL0Z- 0L
€9'2L¥8 91/64/SS2 LH AYLNNOD N3dO VL 2102-0}
69°91€'LS MNVL 430 H8H HOOd ALITIND ONILYHIA VLIVIN WOHA £8528G # JOIOANI FARTAA"
§9'992$ SIOHS IXMVHE ONIMYVC L4371 A30V1d3d ANY G0r IMvedg dv3ay L102-2L
00°LE2$ "Ase b1 peay ya| paoe|dal 8L0Z - €0
06'295'lS  9B98G AU| "OSUSS XON pade|day "EJE| 0} Juas Sapod 0| "43a ANlenb Jood 8102 - €0
90'¢5Z'¥S SN peuodsuel) 8oUBUBIUIBIN OZ9F# 2210AUI YONI] |'9Y JINGay pus Jeay 810Z - €0
09'G81$ ONISNOH X0d ANV ISOH ONIYITLS HIMOd Y'Y 81L0Z - S0
90'868% LY AHLNNOD MOVE 9LHSL/5¢C ¥ 810¢ - S0
6v'Z6y'1s  uabau pip pue Jojoaful joaupul paoe|dal £9ZSGRS # B210AUI Jiedal BIEN 8102 - L0
AN AunoD oeq 91 Y/G./5ZZ Sdl) J8ls 810¢ - 80
06'228'1$ Joop 0} Bn|d pajoauuooal ZG9/6G# @010AU| LBISAS UoISSIWS paliedal eyep 81.0Z - 60
00°'005$ 655666 # 9010AU| Juawaoe|dal yuey 430 Arayo ejep 8L0¢ -0}
9£'681$ $}00ys Jeay pue juoid 6102 - L0
£6°106$
96HS 43 o suojen i 6102 - 40 G0 /9L Yoy auy 1oy aBeapy
A TALS 10}02UU0D A 8S0Y Ialeay Jeay Hey 610Z- 20 00'e " ajm ¢ Jobuassed-g|
S6°L¥$ 8dIAeg g-INd 610¢ - L0 00°€ Qao wIoINYI €L
0z'0zes 61/SL/S¢¢ S8l J83lS HRY 61L0¢ - L0 S0°0 99¢'09} [esaiq Lov# sng
1802
JAUYINAND 5>_“_hm__,__ s (Aeas uy) m_‘mﬁ“% wﬁw“.cmwuc_m pawuopad 0gL4 Buipessxg sqor|  sejeg SHMOH B it iig mc_muww_h_y_“ww“wé.
e 10509 6L0Z ATINF 4O YIUOJ 10} pauLIopad doueuSulepy HIVAFY | PR noman

-0} 610z A




510z Ainp

wLS'SS 007165 padis 914/G./GG2 Sail) @AUp pade|day GLOZ - L0
T 00918 PIN pappYy "181s00q 0JpAY &xelq paoe|day GLOZ - 2L
0082Z'1$  "sedi} eAuQ pue Jee)s paoe|dey 9102 - €0
00°'889% uJoy pue Jojelpel ‘18l s|eas Jossaidwod o/e ‘esoy s/d '10)e|nwnaoy £9L0Z - L0
00652 pajeisul jj2q aAup pue dwnd Bupes)s Jlemod map 9L0Z - 0L
00'682'k$  S8Jn BAUp { ‘saul) Jes)s Z pade|day 9LoZ - ¢i
lZewws  9L46L/s2z s, Aunoo uado Buussls g LL0Z- L0
98'056% S a3¥ll IAKA ¥ 102 -0l
82'981$ H31S004 OHAAH IMVHd A30V1d3d 8L0Z - 10
167628 juswysnipe ayeiq Bupped ‘spinj4 ‘s|ees ‘siojoy ‘sped ayelqg Jeay 8L0Z - 90
LLE6LS s40j01 pue sped @elq juoid 8L0c - 20
BCGIK'LS S 'S8l 8AUp pue Jes)s peoedey 8L0Z - L0
9e'681S$ uofoadsul Y| DM "SHI0US gAY Jeay pue juol 8102 - 60
¥G0IS'2S  G9901 # ©910AU| s1apusy JyBu pue ye 8Log -2l
vLBEY'LS  ¥9901 # ©910AU| s1apuey Jye| pue ded pu3 “iledal Apog 8102 -2l
G/'891$ SUUEH S.PSHOrN # 9210AU| UBD) 8y ajendllied 6102 - €0
G891 Jjo uing ajenoided ajelausbal pue apod sies|d suyeH 6102 - €0
09°'€02$ Jejeay uolonpal paoe|dal apod suoljesap aujbus jooys ajqnou ) 6L0Z - €0
£5'061$ 0@ s|eas saoys ayelq ‘sabueyy ‘'sbupeaq ‘Jooys a|qnoJ) sixe Jeay 6102 - €0
vr9e8'zs  ENep pasusbey pue 430 paleday ‘4| Jeal Jingay 6102 - ¥0
G¥'591$ 91/52/Gz @41 199)s Jubry 6102 - ¥0
0758 .
8L1Le Wuow Joy abeany
rx am ¢ Jabuassed-g|
Z10L$ 430 jo suojen G'¢ 6L02 - L0 G0 0ad0 18104ABYD €}
S6'LYS a2IMeS g-INd 6L0Z - L0 00€ 986yl 19s3la  Z0b# snd
1802
m>_wﬂ.__uqos~5u _o>_..__hms (Aeagy u1) gLoz AIne mu:m_wowhw."_.w%t.wﬂ_u_ 051$ Buipsaoxg sqor sajeq M_Aﬂwﬂ smmw%m._h_mhe zﬂ___”“”m_ﬂwwmw:.__w_ﬂww
10§3s00 6102 ANC JO Yluop 1o} pawioliad aoueuajulepy JejRwopQ




sLoz Ainp

09°5L0'8LS 00'S¥S 00}S WO 5,191 4/G2/GZ2 Sall) 188)g G1L0Z - 60
oommmm J8)sooq U_co..__u..f ayelg g —.ON =up r
00'618$ " s8dl| aAuQ peoejdey 9102 - €0
ocmﬁvm _ucn_w JoU 'S s8l|) J9g)s 2 m—.ON - OO
00'%LL8 18q ‘'sesoy Sd Z Jojelpel ‘yonjo uej paoejday 9L0¢ - ¢l
00°122$ paoa|ded Japuljfo dojs-jood Jeino il D/M 89lalas ‘uofoadsul Ng 9L0Z - 2L
SLY8LS 12q Jauo|sus) ygy 2102 -€0
\.wmcmm GR99G# 8dl0AUl .E_mnmh >>mr_U BJEW 210¢ - MO
197268 9L¥/G//GzzZ ‘eaueleq ‘padis ‘| H S ‘saul aAuQ 2102 - €0
0E°09L% ALNVHYYM HIVd3Y HO3 L102-80
08" LLYS S3YIL YIALS Llog-¢l
99'968% 9L/§4/G22 STHIL H3aAIHA a30V1d3d 8L02 - L0
00'6.¢$ d.Lv Aq ul pamoj snq auoj jo 3 gg AemyBiy o} ||ea peol 81L0¢ - 20
06'L¥E'LS LSZ06S # IDIOANI NIO3H 2 XON H'?d SISONDVIA VLIVIN 81L0¢ - S0
G9'LLYS sl Jesls IH 914/5L/5¢2¢ € 8L0¢ - L0
9¢'681% S$)O0ys Jeal pue juol4 8L0Z - 20
56'8vES 6 L¥728# 2010AUl Juawubily pue Bujysng wue [o13u00 paoe|dey 8102 - 60
0€'60€$ 099¥YOr # @2IA0U| SuyeH juawisnipe ayelq bupjed 8L0¢ - 0l
88°66v% piny @yeuq ‘pjo Jeab ‘'saoys axelq ‘siojol ‘sped ayelq paoejday 81L0Z - 01
10'904$ 1o ey ‘)|eq ‘Jeuoisug) ‘sA|ind 's|eas 80|40 ‘dwod QY HRY 8L0Z- LI
96'€Y8$ 91-d62/G2Z LV Auinod yoeq sali} aAlq ¢ gLoc-cl
10'1£5% BA0.p 158} 'BpIs 19| Wie J9|p! pue xoq Jeab Bulasls yey 6L02 - €0
SraLLg J9)eay Jeal ay) Joj asoy Jajeay |ejpw adeys T pase|dal 610Z - ¥0
87°005$ 129 pue lojeulally Yy 6102 - 0
091282  @eiq Bunyed pejsnipe @ 41Q Je8l JiNgal GIE0 L 9# ©D10AUl BYEN 6L0Z - G50
£9'6528 juspuad josjuo) pueH 6102 - 90
£9'65¢% jyuspuad |ojuog pueH 61L0¢ - 90
¥1'686% Z Josuas dwa) 6uijel ap asoubelp pue Guiwelboid a1 uoiss|Wwsue | 610Z - 90
8r°1L8'LS
ZIE yjuow o) abeajiy
. ajm g Jabuassed-g),
99'089'LS  Aasuo eje LB6YLO #9010AUl paliedal pue pasoubelq Jood Ajjent 610C - L0 000 0do BloJARYD €
78°0ves wajsAs pablieyoay dwod Dy Py WaisAs Jy pajensea] 610¢ - L0 009 S¥9'0¢E1 Bsald  £0vE sng
1502 g
Alne 610Z/8L0Z A4 BLOZ/LENL
m>_._w.m4m_oE:u 10 Yiuoy (Aeag w) gLoZ AInr @2uis pawiopad gL 4 Buipasoxy sqop soeg | SHMOH | e pees zmm___”“wmﬂ_wwhmmcd_%_ﬂ_“w
Vep-0} 10}1509 610Z ATNC O YIUO 10} pAULIOLD 4 2dUBUdUIB[A UV | eouopo




L9 LIY'ETS 00'¥5p$ 91M/54/56Z Sel|} Jaals paoe|day G102 - L0
004523 sbupeaq pue 'Ajnd Jajp| Jeuoisua) Jjaq jeq ‘dwnd Jajem 'J01e|pel paoe|day GLOZ - 80
00'9¥98 shed WA0 Yim 51100 0} pue sbnid seds o) pacejday GLoZ - L1
00'05L% BA0P 58] 'JOSUBS YN Umum_n_mw_ GL0Z -2l
002628 sieyseb 'Apoq ajoiyy 9102 - ¥0
00'¥SYs PO PSS A001s WOl padis 9LHGL/5GZ Sedl Jeays padeday - pL AN G102 - L0
00'619% 618% AIUNOD %0BE 91Y/GL/52T - € AON GLog- LL
008628 sBuysnq wie |eJjuod Jaddn peoe|dal 9102 - ¥0
cc.mm—w J0j04 18| ‘sped ayelq Jeas paoejdas a9L0Z - ¥0
00y8e§  SHed umo pay|ddng ‘@soy s/d pue ‘ojeipey 910z - L0
00'E688 J0qe| 18)s00qoIpAYasoy s/d pue Joje|pe. ase|dal ojne suyeH oL0Z - L0
00°E0Z$ salialed XNV PUB UIEW 9l0Z - L0
00'8L¥$ 58J)) Jaajs |H Ajjunod yoe q g 9102 - 60
009688 LH Anunod soeq 'saJl) Aunod joeq ¢ 9102 - 60
00°L5¥$ 9LM/GL/SEZ salll Jeals LL0Z-20
L0°LEES dwejpeay ye| soejdey L102 - €0
620028 518)500q @yelq mau pue sped axelq Juol) maN 2102 -0
AT LH S, 91 ¥/SL/S2T Salll Jeels L102 - L0
BELOL'LS  9L¥/SL/SZE 'seun anug L1102 - L0
18°1¥2S HILNS YIY "AATHO FONYWHOLNId 2102 - 80
59'065% H440NYNE LSNYHX3 ANY HOLO3AMNI 430 30¥1d34 £L10Z - 60
00'BZL'Z8  9LOPD # ANI AAFHO FONVINHOLMI LIINBIY IVILNIHIHO ¥YIY L10Z-2L
22'20es ONISNOH H3Ld ¥IY 8102 - 20
00'1568 S3YIL IAEA v 8102 - ¥0
000888 $88G6G # 90|0AU| E)(el Aq sijedal waysAs Bujjoo) 8102 - 80
06'E828 TIMBH 90%.Z8 # @0ojoAu| Juawwubjjy pue jujol|[eq Jamo| paoejday 8L0Z - 60
00'0v5$ L£10109 # 8210Au| B)EW ArBYD UOpoadsy| ‘H1a gL0Z - L}
191928 966PYOr # AU| 0fiS0UBE|Q SUUEH 'PE] UOSS|WSUBIL 80jABS JOIN0 8L0Z-¢b
LULIS'LS  OPZ0L # @ol0Au) 1518wl deo pua doj Jeal Jadddn paoejday 8L0Z - 2L
Szz9es  wayshs Qv pebieyoey 6L0Z- 10
9LpiEs  1euEIS ¥BY BL0Z- 10
S¢9gs  Jauojsus) pue sAajind 1a|p! Yaq sl Iy 6L0Z- 10
002928 UoISSIWSUeI| Joj WD3 paweiBold 9,050l # 9210AU| sUyeH 6102 - LO
B6'ERLZS LY JO SUD p uoISSILISURIL HRY 6L02-10
09'€02% Jajea JuelNpay Y'Y 6102 - €0
0L'VLES 965101 # @210Au 90p sse|B plaiyspum paoe|day 6102 - ¥0
92'00v% PINY pue sinu g xoq Buuas)s ¥y 6102 -v0
0b'0p9$ 91/G4/52¢ S8l aAlug 6102 - G0
GG'865'LS

I 88Y'L Yuow ayy Joy abeapy
SE'8/Z'LS  BFO9VOr #AU| SUYRH Z# Josuas XON pade|day WO3F pawwedlbold 6L0Z2-20 002 o ajm g saBuassed-g}
00°0$ 20IMBS V-Nd 6L0C-20  00€ 0ao 19j0Aay) g1
02'02e$ 9L¥G /G2 Salll IssIS MY 6L02-20 050 SEL'THL Psald  vov# sng
1802
AT0r 6102/8L0Z Ad BLOZILEIL
mawamw_ﬁ__:u 10 YUopN (Ae19 ul) 510z AN 9ouis pswuopad psL$ Bulpesaxg sqor sseg | SHMOH | pee: hoz__.mu_uzuuhmm..__mhmﬂw_ﬂ_mw
oy 3509 610Z ATINM JO YIUOL JO) paWIOad douBuIjule[y HIVAIY | umewopn

sioz Ainp




5€'621'928 00'pSH 9L Y/5L/55Z seu) Jeals paoeiday SL0C - L0
00'52$ sBupeaq pue ‘And Joip| ‘Jauoisua) jioq Yeq ‘dwnd Jajem ‘ojeipes pade|dey SL0Z - 80
00'9%6$ sped W3O Yim sjoo gL pue sbnid yieds gl peoejday GLOZ - LL
00'051% anoip }sa) 'J0suas Jy|\ pade|day GL0Z -2l
00°Z62% sjaxseb ‘Apog ey 91L0Z - 0
00'v5t% ¥0'¥SP$ %20i8 Wwoly padis 9| Y4G//SGE sau Jeals paoeday - p| Ane GL0Z - 20
00't5t% 91 ¥/G2/GGZ S8l Jaa)s paoedey G102 - L0
00'¥52$ sBuueaq pue 'Ajnd Ja|pi ‘18uoisua) yeq Yeq ‘dwnd ieyem ‘Joje|pes paoejday GL0Z - 80
00'9v5$ sued W30 Ui s)102 0} pue sBnid speds (| paoeday GL0Z- L1
00'06L$ 80P IS8} J08UBS Jy | padejdey GLoZ -2l
00'Z6Z$ sjaxseb 'Apoq amoiyy 9102 - ¥0
00916'es  SOLPEH @j0A| ‘siedal suyeH 91L0¢ - 0
00°00v$ doys 0} pamoy snq ‘pej|ey sBupeaq Jojewsa)e'yao| pJeo |anj o) ||ea peol 9102 - 80
00'G2h$ ade) S pue SseueY aim Sd L PUB SdL U0 pleys JW3 Jojeus)ie paselday 9102 - 80
00'88v% §0J)) 198)S 910¢ - 80
00'9¢8% Ly Anunod soeq p 'saufy 8aup 9102 - 60
00°0L2% paoj yesdnp uos Aq yiedal Apog epoiy L 102 - S0
Py'952$ e8| Jue|00d asoy Jejeay paledal pue Jossaldwod Dy Jeel paoejdey 2102 - 90
67GLE LS §aip aAlQg pue Jeag 2102 - 90
60'98/% asoy Jejeay e pue sjoo sbnjd yieds g Jojeipes peoejdes LL0Z - 20
WEZES  13wwouo ¥38ENY a30V1d3Y VL Old ONV HOLYNYALTY 030V 1d3y £102 - 80
16'L¥5$ 0)e senm xoq pase|del LEZekOr #eajoau) Bnid seds umolq Jiedes subjue suyey 8102 - 20
20L¥S'LS  9g8L¥POr ANI Suyey Aq sijiedasjuelooo Buisn pue ybnod Bujuuns auibus 81L0¢ - L0
8L'698'.8  LZEPPOr # 80l0AU| paoe|dal aujbus ‘suyeHq 81L0¢ - 80
8998’k seup | Anunoo yoeq ¢ 'padis |H 2 810¢ - 60
60°G/E$ S9|Il 0Z 2A0Jp 158 | ‘lossaldwod Dy juol) paoe|dey 8L0Z -0l
Zre51$ yojms axelq ew|e) paisnipe’sbuiysng Jeq Aems Jeal ‘syooys ieay  6L0OZ - LO
L9p0s8  yonms Jybl| Boj ‘syee.q ‘sxooys sBulysnq Jeq Aems 'siojol juo. 6L0Z- L0
0z'69L$  Buisnoy eyl 41y 6102~ L0
6.°804°L$
9pe'L Upuopy 8 Joj abeajiy
i o/m Z JeBuassed-g|
66090'l6 189S SIOALQ HRY 6L0Z- 0 08¢ 0d0 IO 60
0¥ 0v9s$ 01/G//GZZ Salll aAuq ¥ 6L0¢C - L0 0oL #0'sLe (seB) goy# sna.
1509
ANE 6102/8L0C Ad 6LOZ/LEIL
m>_wﬂ._mo_a_:u 10 Yuop (Aeagy u1) Loz AN @ouls pswaopad ogL$ Buipssaxg sqor seje( SHNOH Jo se buipeas zﬁ_”“_w_ﬂwmum_ﬂu_ﬂmw
P 10}3509 6102 ATINC JO YIUO[ 10} pawiopad asueusjuiely IVdId | sejouopo

sioz Aine




£8°678'71% 00't56% padeoas saul} 8ALQ §'Z2H/0L/552 GgLoZ - L0
00°'1.26$ deoal G'ZZ4/0L/SSEZ ‘So) AP ¢ 9L0¢ - ¥0
00'68L% yue) abuns juejood paoe|dal 9102 - G0
00'6E8'LS  Ppeenest ‘se Jo8)s g 210¢ - 20
ZGeLLLS  seuL eAug 2102 - 90
£5 8L % lossaidwod o/e juold 2102 - L0
8€'78L'7$ 2102 -01
GL'/58% §'Z2y/04/66Z SIMIL ¥3TLS L102-2l
02'6.£$ Josseidwoo Oy Jeay 8L02 - 90
80°LG6/% yeys Buues)s Jaddn paoejdal uwnjoo Buueals pasoway ‘doul UIOH 8L0¢ - 10
GE'0/8% 99262200299 # ©0IAU| §°22/0.L/S5¢C 8L0¢ - 80
Zv'§622¢  aedes deo Jeuloo ybui doy Bunuied yons SIABP 0EEZZ # 9910AU| gLog - L1
8E0LLS Jauolsua) Jjaq paoe|dey 610Z - 90
Z2'96%
9G'LLS 43Q jo suojen ¢ 61L0¢ - 10 610 9g0'c yjuow ayy Joy abeajiy
Gyl 430 Jo suojes) 0's 6L02 - L0 10 #id
0008 10)08UU0D 85007 "ubis uojeunsaq wa|qold [BoL198|9 J00YS S|qNoL L 6L0¢ - L0 0S¢ 0ao 1eAei9 Aray3 7102
12°0L$ 201M9S g-Wd 61L02-20  00¢€ ove'lzl (1esap)  €os# sng

158092
Anr 6102/8L0C Ad 6L0Z/LE/L
mZ%m.:...oE:u 4O YIuop (Reas ui) 510z AIne @ouls pawopad gL Buipesoxg sqor sopeg | SANOH |\ Bupeas zmm___muﬂw_mhﬁwmc.h_mﬁmw
bl 1043809 6L0Z ATNC JO YJUO 10} pauLIOpad SdUBUBUIRA VA | serewopo

510z Ainp




18°1V0'ELS 00'924% 119! SWe)s/pedue|eq/PaIUNOW HO0JS WO G'ZZI0L/SGE S8ll) 8ALp paddedey 91L0¢ - 20
00'068% padiS G'Z2¥/0.L/GSE ‘sl 199)S S 910¢ - €0
00'65€$ sousjeq Lg dnoib g 9102 - 90
££'9//% predaid-deoal ‘saul aAlp 9102 - 80
19'168% salj lavig 9102 - 80
00281% abewep a|qesiedaiun "a1y aAlp apisul Yo| paoe|day 9102 - 60
00°051$ saua)eq paoejdas ‘bl auibua yo8yo oisoubelq 2102 - 10
£6'6/8'LS  G'22L/SSZ 'S8up Jeal pue uoi 2102 - 90
09'8£5$ H3L71d ¥3aHLYIYE ISYOMNYEO a30V 143y ANV A3ISONSDYIA MONYL vY.113d 2102 - 60
GG'8/£'Z$ HIVdIY YIONITLHOIFYA V113a "LSISSY OgdnL L0 -21
zL'z8ls Q13IHSANIM L102 -2l
£2°109% L:GZ/1L11L800Y # 8210AU| "3onJ} e}aq o} Juas ‘uo JyBbi| Buiusem exelg 8L0¢ - 0L
#0'025$ 'PIN|4 8elq JapullAo ayelq Je)seN 8L0¢ - 01
00'085$ Aei| Aiepeg 8102 - 2l
GE'VEBS G§'¢cMH0.L/9G¢ sall) Javlg 8L0c-¢l
26'92.% G'22/0/1/55¢ deoal sal leay 6L0¢ - 20
96'601% 193seb pue 19y Bultes)s Jlemod 19)sooq oIpAy oxelq Hey 6L0Z - ¥#0
£re0zs splejjeg apu Jie ya| pue ybu uoisuadsns Jeal paoe|day 610Z - 90
¥1'89%

9902
Ge'LLS 49 jo suojjes 'y 6L02-40 G0 €08°} Upuol ayj 1oy abeajiy
6CELs 43Q lo suojies 9y 6L02-.0 SI0 -
00°e¥$ Jayi4 Iy 6L0¢ - 40 G0 0d0 [eael9 Arsyd v10z
000$ 80IM8S Y-INd 6L0Z-.0  00¢ 9/9'/¢) {lesaip)  yos# g
1802
Ane 6102/810Z Ad BLOZ/LEIL
JALLYINWND JO Yo (Aeug ui) gLog AInr @ouls pawdopad ggL$ Buipasax3 sqor sajeq SHNOH jose buipesy | SUEHP 314 dELIOINY,
9)ep-0) 1043509 HIVd3ay 18jaWopQ NOILdIRIDISIA FTJIHAA
6102 ATINC 10 YJUO\ 10} PpauLIoLiad adueusjulely

§10Z Aine




20'622'1$

000518 uoljej|ejsul piaiyspuim 8L0C - 90
L9°G6LS €1:€156688004 ‘©210AUl Jauljybiai4 pajul} PIBIYSPUI 8L0¢ - 90
zeivls 430 yim pajyay “Asse jun bulpuas / Jepeay 430 YR 6102 - GO
(ARAZR
ANIIR 43Q lo suojes) g'¢ 6L02-10  S10
19'8% 49Q Jo suojjes ¢ 61L0¢ - 40 GLo 2.8'l Yuop ayy Joy abeajiy
L98% 430 Jo suojen ¢ 6L0Z- L0  SL0
W'Lzs sasoy peq alow punoy uiebe asoy Jejeay palieday 6L0¢ - L0 001 0do sauipyBiaiy 1102
(A Jiedas asoy Ja)esy Jeal pue a2IMeS Y-Nd 6L0¢ - L0 00y 26v'LE (1esaip)  gog# sng
1502
Anre 6102/8102 Ad 6102/1€1L
m>_wu“wm._o_~“_:u 10 YIuoW (Aeag wi) 510z AIne 2ours pewdopad ggL$ Buipasoxg sqor saeq | SHMOH | Bupeas zﬂ__wuwwmm_umwﬁw_ﬂmw
loj3s0) 610Z ATINC JO YJUOJ\ 10} pAULIOHD S2UBUIJUIEA dIVdId | serewopo

510z finpe




96°016'€$

AR L/80ESZ0 # 9010AU| Jiedau syes| Juejo0 ‘sng Z-V 6102 - 20

08'¢EL g-Nd 8L0¢ - ¢l

02'296$ G'61/02/5¢¢ sall} 9AUQd HRY 6102 - €0

09'788$ G'61L/d0.L/G¥¢ S8l J8slS 6102 - 90

€5'ele’l$

£8'6$ 430 jo suojiem v'¢ 6102 - L0 ¢lo

LOELS 43Q jo suo|eb g 6102 - L0 GL'o

0¥'68€$ aU0 Mau ay} Yiim Jouiw Jybry Hey 6L0cC - L0 050

00°0$ Ul SBWO0D BUC MBU |IJUN U0 Pash & YlIM Jouiw by ey 61L0¢ - 10 050 e Yiuop 8y Joy sbeayiy

98'0.$ jun Buipuas |an4 61L0¢- 10 050 aax

¢C'09/$ Bury O pue JspesH 43Q 6102 - 20 05} 0do YIANITLHOIZNA £102

12048 20IM8S g-IAd 6L0Z-10  00¢€ 886'%C (1esaIp)  g0s# sng
1802

Anre 6L02/8L0Z Ad 6L0ZILEIL
m_>_wM._m_o__“_:o 10 Yuop (Aeay ui) L0z AIne 9ouis pawsopad 0gL$ Buipesaxy sqor sajeq SdNOH Jo se Buipeal zﬁ.ﬁuﬁﬂﬂhﬂﬁ%ﬂmw

ul 1043509 61.0Z AN JO YIUOJ 10} pauLiopiad aoueusjuiep dIVd3d | sejewopo

Loz Ainp




TTS0L'ES

05'00€$ sfueneq om) paoejdey 810Z- L1
¥9'2eLS Sall} 1BAU(Q Jedy §'6L 810C- L1
0€'¥88% G'61/0L/Stz padis ‘sall} 1a9)s mau g 6L0C - LO
22’5289 Bury O pue jun Bulpuas pue JapeaH 430 pade|day 6102 - 90
967/E$
1988 430 jo suojieg g 6L0C- 10 0L'0
9511 434 Jo suoje9 6L0C-20 S0
v6'9$ 43Q Jo suojen ¥z 6L0Z-20  S40 Tz puOp o Jog aBeay
66'G/$ 19} 41 pue 43y |eng 610¢ - 20 050 -
61'661% sped ayeiq Jeal pue juol 6L0C - 20 00°€ 0do YINITLHOIFYS LL0Z
120L$ 901M9S g-Nd 6L0Z-2.0  00°¢ 818°0¢ (12sa1p)  L0g# Sng
1502
Anr 6102/8L0T Ad BLOZILEIL
mE%MH.o_“_:u 1O YIuow (Aean wr) L0z AInr @ouis pawlouad o514 Buipesoxg sqop saeg | SAMNOH | e Gupes: zﬂnwuwwmmuumz.ﬁu_ﬁ
10§3s09 610Z AN O YUOy JO} pawiopad adueuajulep dIvd3d | smewopo A

10z Ainp




¥9'2e9'L$

¥9'2eL$ sdeoay G'6| saul aAuQ 81L0¢ - 0L

44125 430 paj|ye Asse jun buipuss /Japeay Yy 6L0¢ - SO

8/°8GL$

G2'6% 43(@ jo suojles) g's 610¢ - L0 gL'

Gr'yL$ 43Q jo suojeb g 6L0¢ - L0 GL'0

66°2€$ SALIp 1891 pue anhlo) [9aYAA pUe oyl |an4d 6L0¢ - L0 050 vL8'L Yuo 8y} 1oj abesyy

60°Z0L$ sped aeliq juol 6L0C - L0 00°} nx

00°0$ 20IM88 V-IAId 6L02 - 20 00°¢ 040 YANITLHOIZYS £102

¢ a210AU| UO Buiem |ns saln 1991S Z §'6L/0L/5H2 6L0C - L0 050 190°LE (1esa1p)  g0s# sng
1802

Alnr 610¢/81L02 Ad 6L0Z/LEIL
m>_wm._ao___..=._o 1O Yuow (Aean wi) 510z AIne 2ours pawdopad oG4 Buipssoxg sqor saeg | S9NOH | e Bupes: zﬂ__muwwmwwwﬁmﬁmw

e 10}3s0) 6102 ATINC 1O YIUO\ 10} pauLIOLIDd @oueuajuIely dIVd3d | sapamopo

§10z Aine




86'002°2Z$ 00'5¢v$ GZ¥$ AnayD eouBWIONS ] 0} PAMO} ‘gL-YD U0 umop uaxoig - ¢ Anp S1L0¢ - L0
00°221'L$ BAIIP 159} ‘uabal [enuELL 'BlEP }SB1 '19)|I} ISNEYXS [9SaIP 18|000J8)U| WOJ) |10 paulelp
'SI9A0D BAjBA Ulog 18|000 puB aAleA Y93 ‘Aray) aouewiouad GL0Z - 10
00'68.$ 68.$ ansoubeip ‘jooysa|gnos oy s,uyen GLog - L0
00°6L1$ paysiqinial NOd GLoe - L0
00°25+$ I[eD pEO.I pUB 8ALIp 158}
‘Bujysnq pue jawolb ‘Josuas Jie ssew ‘dio Jnu ‘Bujsnoy Jamo 1yl 41y GL0Z - 20
00°Z1S'LS  pajesul yuyBeip maN ‘xoqieeb gd jjingas ey ‘dwnd sS4 mau pajjeisu GL0Z - 60
00ZEL'LS  Pamoj ‘sia|pl ‘Jauoisus) ulew ‘sjaq yjoq "dwod D)y Jamo| Mau pajeisu) GL0Z - 60
00'665% aAo.p 189} pue juawpedwod auibua paysem ainssaid
‘Yo)MS Jep.e)al eyelq ew|e) pajsnipe ‘1e)sooq oluolpAy axelq pace|day GLoZ-2lL
00°€Z6$ G'61/04/Svg padis 'seu) Jee)s 9102 - ¥0
00'06€$ Jakip 18|y g pue jjeq A pue Jossaidwo) D/ Jeay 910¢ - S0
00'908% sol|) 9ALP 9L0Z - 80
00'0£8% sdwe|o ‘Juej0od pue asoy MO|} JOAO SSOIO ‘asoy Jamo| ‘Jojeipey 9102 - 60
00'7EE$ salajjeq ulew paose|day 9L0c- LI
00'0v€$ (W30) youms uonouny-Ayniy paoejday 9l0c-¢l
009173 (ogdny 0 plojiuew) adid jsneyxe pexoelo peoe|dey 9102 -2l
00691 $ SAYd IXvHE ¥v3d A30V1d3d 2102 -80
rL'v8Z'vs  ONITINV AIOV1d3H ONILNIVd HONML SIAVA 8ESLEZ # IDIOANI LL0Z-2¢l
Gb'162S$ SONIH O ANY dWNd 4315004 INvHd . 810¢ - S0
c8'i8ls IA 41V 4O 1O | 8} S/d "SINS Yl O/M Jeque 1 0d | ‘P 1OA | 8102 - 80
2L0618 J8)|1} Jie pue jjoq Qv As|nd 18)p! ‘yoq uiey paoejday 8102 - 0l
00'082$ Jossaldwod Dy Jeay 8L0C - ¢l
GB'EVES Japuljfo axelg Jaise|N M9y 6102 - 90
00°0%
csl yauoly ayj oy abeapy
_— om g Jabuassed-g¢
0ao OO 60
€12'182 (1ose1p)  Zog sng
1S09
Ane 6102/8102 Ad 6L0/1E1L
w>_wﬂ.=.%:o 10 Yuop (Aeagy ul) Loz Anr aours pawsoyad ggL$ Buipasoxy sqor sajeq SYMNOH 4o se Buipeal me_hwuwmwmmwmc.__w_ﬂmw
P 1043509 610Z AN JO YJUOJN J0) PauLIOLdd adurUSJUIEH HIVd3Y | smeuopo

Loz Ainp




£8°165'¢S

L9ySLE g9-Wd 8102 - L0
266828 L0:8G0501 800 # JDIOANI 3A0D NOISSIWSNYY.L ¥3LNID HONYL V.L13d 8102 - 20
SLTU6S  SIMILYIILS G22H0LSGE 810Z - 0
¥8'92.% SdvO3Y §'2210.4/652 SAHLL IAIRIA 81L0¢ - ¥0
2€'805% paysem ‘an0lp }S8) pIn|} ‘s|eas 'si0)ol ayelq Juol4 8L0g- L1
2T 're6s }00)S WOl §'ZZ/0L/SSZ Sedl) 19a)s paoe|day 610¢ - ¥0
L1'69%
06'G1$ 430 Jo suo|es g'g 6102 - 40 G0
0F'0L$ 43q jo suojeb g'g 6L0C- 20 N}
961G 43 Jo suojes 6102 - 10 S1°0
181 6102 - .0 010 8Ly yjuop
qing bipesy ybiy M9y sy i sbeRiN
00°€l$ 61 @371 J8uiys yseq 6L0¢- .0 G0 - 9/m z 18Buassed-gg
00°0% Wi Jieyoeaym ul Bulim paseday 6102 - L0 052 |eAB|D
0do - souyBra1d 9102
00'0% 90IIBS V-INId 6102 - 20 € Lig'eLl (lssaip)  Los# sna.
1802
Alnre 6102/8L0C Ad
JALLYTINWND SHNOH BLOZIIEIL 10 Suleya a1l JeWoINY,
s 40 Wuop (Ae19 ur) 510z AN @ouls pawlopad o514 Bulpsasx3y sqor sajeq HIVdTY |5e bupeas eiowopo | NOILAINISIA T1IHIA
10}3509 6L0Z ATINC 10 YUo 10} pawiopad asueuajuie

0}

S0z Ainp




o/mg 1abuassed-z¢

0ao [9ABID 20
£9/'G0€ (19saip) L09# sng
o a/m g 1abuassed-gz
0ao 19104A3UD 90
£16'69) 2054 sng
e a/m Z 1abBuassed-gz
0ao J8|0JA3YD 90
£69'L22 (seB)  Los# sng
— o/M § labuassed-0z
0ao Piod 20
Z80'GLE (lesaip)  sz# sng,

uonjany - asIAIeS ul Jabuoj ou sa|oIyap

89110z $ |SPS'8 $ L€ 69182
STviol
1809 6102/8L02 AL 0 SB suley? aJi Jnewoln
JALVINNND kep | | scﬁﬁ_ i {(Aen u1) 610z AInf 22uss pawlopad pgL$ Buipssax3 sqor sajeq m_mﬁ_wu mm_%ﬂwws%o zo_.r_m__zo.mmm_ m_._u_zmw
-0} GLoz A 6L0Z ATINC JO YIUO|\ 1O} pauwllopad asueusjuiep :




02/61.02 Ad
LISNYH1 HOAvINV

SHIONISSVd

ERllL W_m_n_ w_m_OZm_mw{&

0% 62L'8% 00'62}'8%
G62'L% £€25'L$ £25'L$
9y'9z$ SLves GL've$
96'0% 98'0$ 98'0%
86'%$ LEVS LEYS
259'cd 8.¥'c$ 8.¥'€$
610 020 020
8Z1 vl veL
z28'e feldod 8v0'y
£g GG g'g
8l i ad"
/i 0 Z
%L %9 %9
ele] 0S
%62 %2E
¥ 0
yAe] 99
(514" S8l
¥eL S6.L
%¥9°S %299
0£0'6%$ 995'G%
£09'6$ £81'8%
L2'L8LS ZrL6LS
Z0'LLS W LLS
8y LS SrAleT £Z'5v$
vmm o_,mm : :; mv%.
R o mm o
S62'L G8e'l
51961 Al
0's 8
250'L (AR
jord zc
0L vLL
%9 %L
60€ £9¢
%04 %99
AN 4 98¢
1192 2652
€9 6ES
£12's €GeS
ajeq 6L-Ine
0} 61L/8L
Adisen

INNIATY LOVHINOD OVS
INNIATY X0934v4 OVS
UNOH ¥3d 1S02
ITIN ¥3d 1S0D
HIDONISSVd ¥3ad LSO0D
(eury 10 2es 01 A1 JopeWY)
1S02 ONILYHIJO
IV H3d HIONISSYd

ST INNIAIH-NON JTOIHIA
SIANA ADIAE3S FTOIHIA
HNOH Y3d 439N3SSvd
SHNOH IDIAL3S TFTOIHIA
S3axig

HLNOA%

HLNOA

a371gvsIa / SHOINIS %
HIYHOTI3HM

aznavsia

SHOINTS

~31N0Y OLNINVYHIVS

 OlLvy XO83¥Y4 VIOL

SATVS ONISILAINAY
ANN3ATY XOmmE«E Hva/aLN0oy a3xlid

m:zm>m_m.

 WNOH Y¥3d 150D

I d3d 1S0D
HAONISSVd H¥3d LSOO

(51509 Bupessdo) SISNIAXT ATHLNOW

81800

SN INNIATH-NON F1DIHIA

S3TNW IDIAGES ITIIHIA

HNOH "3d 439N3SSVd

SHNOH 30IAY3S FTDIHIA

SAvd m_O_>N_m_w |_<._.O._.

SNOILVYY3dO

S3aMig

HLNOA%

HLNOA

d371dvsia / SHOINIS %
HIVHOTIIHM
da3angvsia

SHOINIS

: mmm@zwmma.n_ dvd ® 31N0d a3xid

| MVa/31noY aaXid-diHsHaa

6Loz Aine
AYYININNS FONVINYOHM3d



11:08 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

08/29/19 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2019
Jul 31,19
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
11100 - 8786 WF Checking - Operating 135,099.74
11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res
11210 - Fleet Reserve 407,707.75
11220 - Building Reserve 103,888.30
11230 - Equipment Reserve 70,286.80
11250 - Operating Cash Reserves 146,616.01
11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res - Other 18.56
Total 11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res 728,517.42
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
10200s - PTMISEA
10260s - MOA Facility Upgrades 40,023.67
10265s - Operating Imp (Shop Equipment) 3,757.01
Total 10200s - PTMISEA 43,780.68
10700 - SGR Funds 28,988.90
10725 - LCTOP Operating Funds 85,801.00
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants - Other 25,106.39
Total 11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants 183,676.97
11400 - Petty Cash 350.68
Total Checking/Savings 1,047,644.81
Accounts Receivable
11505 - UMPQUA Checking AR 12,000.00
12020 - LCTOP from ACTC 51,093.00
Total Accounts Receivable 63,093.00
Other Current Assets 5,287.60
Total Current Assets 1,116,025.41
Fixed Assets
15100 - LAND 254,026.00
15200 - BUILDING 2,157,453.27
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE 106,244.28
15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other 260,153.33
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT 366,397.61
15350 - Bus Equipment 23,986.01
15400 - VEHICLES 2,417,515.59

16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets

(2,385,499.00)

2,833,879.48



11:08 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

08/29/19 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
As of July 31, 2019

Accrual Basis

19000 - Deferred Outflow Pension
Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
20000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Total Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
22400 - Pension Liabiity
26100 - Deferred Inflow Pension

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity

31300 - INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS
32000 - UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

32001 - *Unrestricted Net Assets

32005 - Amador Rides Fund Balance

Net Income
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jul 31, 19

356,682.00

356,682.00

4,306,586.89

30,779.63

30,779.63
968,032.72

998,812.35

1,075,841.00
87,976.00

1,163,817.00

2,162,629.35

2,833,879.48
(1,969,487.78)
1,097,335.25
6,425.00
175,805.59

2,143,957.54

4,306,586.89

Page 2



| abed

%9} 1£725€'6~ 00°005'6 £0°LPL
%99l 18°€52'9- 00°005'L cLorz'L
%b e 00" 0t LS- 00°000'89 00709591
%E G 96°910'}L- 00°002'L e
%L LL 85°GH9'p- 00°€09'G Z¥ 166
%9°Gl 0L°G¥S'2es- 00°052'29 06'+0L'6
%5 09 66'6/0'9G- 00°000°Z¥L L0°0Z6'G8
%991 Z9'09Z'0L- 00°00E‘ZL 8E'6E0°2
%8 LL 81°069'089- 00'6.1'828 z8'88y' il
%8l 1£'650'G8- 00'v¥2'70L £9¥8L'6L
%0°LL 00°0£8'0LL- 00°158'602 00°120'GE
%0°LL 08'vi¥'8eL- 00°£98'991 0Z'8L1'82
%Z Gl 09°20%'v9- 00°8¥6'G. 0b'SPS'LL
%6l Lb'EG6'L2e- 00'€42'G12 65°6LE'ES
%162 86°¥81'G0E" |- 00FED LPL L AV e
%1L'GZ 86781 '50E L~ 00°vED LPLL ZO'6YP'ocy
%L'92 0E056°GLL L~ 00'+£9'225°L 0.°€89'90¥
G6'682
%00 00°€55'8€EL- 00°€G5°8EL 000
%pLL 00'9%0'Z9- 00°000°02 00'1S6'2
%00 00°ELZ'ELL- 00°ELZELL 000
%E'96 00°800'8- 00°0LZ'8L2 00°Z0Z'0L2
%¥'ve 8L¥G2'Op- 00°9LL°1L9 28'126'v1
%b 0L L0'18E'05L- 00°006'LES £6°815'/8
%L°Z0L 00622 00'285°E8 00°108'G8
%9'ElL 89'vEZ'68L- 00°000'612 Z€'69.'62
%8 LL 06'88'69- 00'000'G8 0LLGL'GE
%G8 G5'9vL'6- 00°000°0L G¥'€58
%z 0L ¥6°9€6'02- 00°000'0€ 90°€90'E
%L 62'20€'68- 00°000'+6 L2'269'0L
19bpng j0 % 19bpng 1aA0 19bpng 0z unp - gL, Inr

JONVHNSNI LNIWAOTdWINN - 0S¥1LS
JONVUNSNI ALITIGVSIA - 02¥LS

SNI dINOD SHUIMHOM - 0SELS

NV1d NOISIA - 00€LS

NV7d TVLN3Qd - 09215

NV1d TvVIIAd3N - 00Z1S

(Sy3dieD) Nv1d NOISN3d - 0S5LLS
VOId - 00LLS

SLIdaN3d - 000LS
J0dv1 - 01L00S [eloL

SIOVM B STIFVIVS 43HLO - 00505
SIOVM JALLVHLSININGY - 00¥05

SIAOVM S3LLITIOVL 2" LNIVIA - 00€0S

dvad - SIOVM ? STIIVIVS - 00205

2JN0Y paxid - SIOVM B SAIEVIVS - 00105

d04gv - 0L00S

asuadxy

Jjoid ssoigy

awoauj [ejol

S3INNIATY ONILVHIJO-NON - 0002 BJOL

IsasRy| - 00 LY

(liesoys Bunessdp) - V1S - 00228
LOVHINOD ONISILYIAQY - 00SZF

Aungo pepuedx3 0LES - 00¥ZY
souejsissy Bunesado L1ES - 00£ZP
spund ¥9S - 0§2Z¥

(4L7)aNNd dSNVYL Y201 - 0012Y
spung Bugiesadg 40121 - 0SELY

SANNIATY ONILVEIdO-NON - 0002V
INNIATYH ONILVHILO - 0001¥ [BIOL

1IVHINOD'AY3S OLNIWVHIVS - 00ELY
INNIATY FHVIILSIDOT - 0SZLY
ANNIATY 3AI™Y-V-TVIA - 002LY
ANN3IAIY 31LNOY A3XId - 00L Ly

INNIATY ONILLVYHILO - 000LY

awoau|
asuadx3/swosuj] AleuipiQ

1eak Jo %8 =610zZ AInr
jenjoy "sA }abpng jenuuy

LISNVYL HOAVINY

siseq [enJooy
6L/62/80
Nd St:¢



Z abed

%t'8 ¥5°006'f- 00°0SE'S or 6t LINHILNI/XVYHA/SINOH 321440 - 0055
%00 00°00€'2- 00°00£'2 000 LINYILNI-HILNID LISNVYL - 0SPPS
%CEL 0.°28¢'s- 000029 oeLlg I9d-43LN3ID LISNVYL - 00¥¥S
%6°EC 82°628'L- 00°00%'2 cLVLS UVOHIIMIAS/HILYMELD LISNVYL - 00EVS
%021 60°0¥L'e- 00052 L6609 39d- LV - 002¥S
%L LL L Lvy'v- 00°000°S 6.L°¢SS FOVEUVO/HIMIS/HILVM LV - 00LFS

SALLITILN - 000YS

%tEL S0°L¥¥'60Z- 00°006°L¥T 5625 '2e A3NNSNOD SAITddNS ? STVIHILVYIN - 000ES [BIOL
SE'6E 18430 - AIAWNSNOD S3AINddNS ? STIVIYM3ILYIN - 000ES
%Ll 8E' L.~ 00°0G6L 298 S31NddNS ? STVIM3ALYIN 43FHLO - 0S.L€S
%00 00°009- 007009 000 S3INddNS ADNIADYUIINT B AL3IVS - 00LES
%00 00°008°}- 00°008°L 000 S3MddNS ' NvH90dd ¥31NdINOD - 0L9ES
%00 00°005°8- 000058 000 (sainyooug ‘sa|npayasg) HNILNIM - 059ES
%6'¢2 1929t 00°000'9 98'€lE'L S31TddNS 321440 - 0SSES
%00 00°056- 00°056 000 S3INddNS Y3LN3D LISNVYL - 00SES
%8°0¢ ZE GGG - 00°0G6.L'S 8961 1L S1uvd HIVd3Y/LNIVIN SIILITIOVL - 0SPES
%0°0 00°000'%~ 00°000°F 000 ONIMOL - SZvES
%0°LL 00CLL- 00°008 0088 SAFOSSIIIV FTIIHIA - 00vES
%61 6lL°2l2'E- 00068 L8'2LG (se|qewnsuo)) s317ddNS dOHS - 0SEES
%06 oL LvL'zE- 00°000°9¢ ¥8'252'E S1HVd HIVdIY-LNIYIA 3TDIH3A - 00E€S
%0°€C 66°209- 00°006 L0°L62 ST1001 - 052£S
%00 00°000°G- 00°000'S 000 NOILVYDI-MdaN1 - 00ZES
%St 1G°LLO Ve 00°000'22 £7'886 S3YIL - 0GLES
%0°LL 59°Z9e'0Z)- 00°000'S¥ L GeLE9'VT 73Nd - 00LES

J3INNSNOD S3IddNS 2 SIVIY3LVIN - 000€S

%t G2 GG ¥6E'29- 009.9°¢€8 Sv'L8z’le S334 ¥3SN B SIDIAYIS - 00026 1eloL
%l 187268~ 00°000°L 6L¢kL a2IAJag JueydIa Yueg S994 - 01925
%0'6 60°45G'2- 00°00£'8 L6'chL SIADIAYIS HOAL 2 TVNOISSIJ0dd - 00925
%19 LG'GLL- 00'9¢8 6%°0S (LNIMd/A9DV1S0d)- 20TV LSOO VSD - 05525
%8LE 88°L68'C- 00052y Zlzse’l WILSAS ALIYNDAS ALITIOVL - 00S2S
%E 8l 0G'8€E8'L- 00°0sZ'e 0S'LLY S3DIAY3S TOHODTVY ® ONYA - 02ves
%L'G9 00°060'¢- 00°000'6 00°0L6'S S334 IONVNILNIVIN JHVMLAOS - 00t2s
%00 00°00¢- 00°00¢ 000 SIJILON v93T - 05€2S
%0'¢e 8.°85¢'6- 0070002} 2eL¥9'e ONILIMHEVIN ? ONISILYIAQY - 00€2S
%6°Cl 00°L.8- 00°000°L o0o'ecl TISNNOD TvO3A1 - 05225
%991 02°9.8- 00°0S0°L 08'clL SADIAY3S LI LOVHINOD - 0LL2S
%0°0F or'Lee's- 00°00.L'8 $5'8.¥'E S3JIAYTS FINVYNILNIVIN ALYIJOHd - 05128
%6°LL Ze08.'8e- 00°000'GE 89'6¥2'9 F2¥NOSLNO-AYAS HO3L IT1JIH3A - 00LES

8334 ¥3SN '? SIDIALAS - 00028

%< LE L6'266'861- © 00'€G6'9LE 60°096'LLL SL1i43aN34 - 000165 |BI0L
%LCL 00°029°2- 00°000°¢ 00°08¢ S1I43aN3Id ¥3HL10 - 05915
%L L 28'8LL 00°009°S 8lL'les MOTIV STFHLOTD MHOM/SINHOLINN - 0091LS

1abpng jo % 1ebBpng 19A0 § 1ebpng 0z unr - 61, Inf
Ileahk J0 %8 =6102 >_3—a siseg |[enJooy
|enjoy "sA j12bpng jenuuy 61/62/80

LISNVYLl dOAVIAV Wd S¥:Z



¢ abed

%L P01 01'288°C 00°9LL°L9 0185079
00°006'G-
00°008°S
00°006°G

00°006'G

%t Ll 01288 0094119 01'856'69

%8'1Z 80 L9B'ELE L- 00°8G61°089°L 26°061'99¢

%G8l 96'Z8.'6" 00°000°Z} ¥0L12'2

%S 8l 96'Z8.°6- 00°000°ZL A RATA

%L Gl cozeL'L- 000016 161181

%LZT 86°€9- 00009 z09el

%00 00°002- 00°002 000

%9l 00°00G°L- 00°008°L 00°00€

%L1 00°02LL- 00°0GZ°L 00'0€

%0t 00°08%- 00°00S 0002

%9'8 G0'¥8Z'e- 00°005°2 G6'GLZ

%9'8E 0020} 00°0G.°} 00'929
%t'GZ 86'8yL LLL- 00°000°£51 Z0'158'6E

%G 86'8L'LLL- 00°000°251 20°158'6E
%Z'ZlL Zv'e8l'le- 00°059°LE 85°198'c

%6'G Z6'66.L- 00°068 80°05

%l LL 89°Z6E ¥~ 00°00g'S 2eL06

yebpng jo %, yebpng 18A0 $ yabpng 0Z unr - i, Inr

awoou| }3N
awoou| 1aYi0 12N
asuadx3g JaylQ [ejoL
AVLNO TVLidvD - 00009 |BjoL

V1§/4171 Bulpjing-aalesay de) - 05109

AYLNO TIVLidvD - 00009
asuadx3 1ayj0

asuadxg/awoou] Jayi0
awoau| AleuipiQ 12N
asuadx3z |ejoL
STIVLN3Y / S3SV3T - 00065 IBI0L

s|ejusy g sasea - 00165
STVLNIY / SISV - 00085

(M3N) SNOANVTTIDSIIN - 00085 [BIOL

snoaue|[@asiiN 19O - 00985

$994 9jeTy/saljeusad - 00585

S¥28YD pwDig/d3aN 10ad /14 - 05¥8S

sjelajely g sieulwag-oNINIVHL - 001785

WVHOO0Ud ALIJVS - 00£8S

SONILIIN B TIAVHL - 00285

SNOILLdIYOSENS ® S3NA - 05085
{M3N) SNOINVTIIISIN - 0008S

S1S0J ALITIAYIT 2 ALTVNSYD - 00096 [BIOL

SNI 3OVINVA ALYIdO¥d ® ALITIAVIT - 00195
SLSOD ALITIAVIT ? ALTVNSVYD - 00095

S3ILINLLN - 000¥S B}OL

(sng ojuaweiseg) 14-1M - 00LYS
JOIAYIS ¥VINTIAD - 0S5¥S

leak jo 4,8 =6L0Z AInp

jenjoy "sA }abpng [enuuy

L1ISNVYL HOAVIAV

siseg |eniooy
61L/62/20

Nd S¥-2



L10z/2/¢ perepdn

|

" POCIASY V)

2xQ°

uopewlou) Buoipy, O

TYVYOU XL O OXS> T

ANTPISe' . CON

soueleaddy 1004 O

ryo ¥

sbnigJojoyooly O

.D.Duaxﬂy On «\LT QTN )

m.iqﬁ :@gﬁ jﬁd@ﬁf «wmgggo\,u

GWC LY Toumpwadaput dugees U

Byl o

1s8j0.d Buynpayog O

souequnisiq O

t¢ JCJJOOJ oo NPvuey L

(‘018 ‘asioN ‘suoissiwg)
awdinbg fyne4 O

peolany O

abeubig Buoiy, ©

wawdinbg Auig O

Jsajoid awWi| Jojsuel| O

aincy Jo O

(ssay8yg ‘subis ‘sdoig)

Jqog?_\mw \cmCdtﬂ /QC.DAC, \ﬁgmuag

1mcF Yoy anol)y Quurj  Sn )

ﬁﬂd#foggrdg ), BN ydowsiopeiado-

juswdinby SUOe20T Saloeq O MOUS JON I SNg O o\ 39 W.#OA = ggﬁg fﬂ ﬁ.d\nw.y O\/. }W.O\Q
sel0id ooy O 2N TP @ogmm@o g 2NhQ - Ropay
Bunubly o \}
1S9101d 8B4 O . quz - Yo 0o WY mv QLY OB
SleS SSediowdl] O dojg pessiy O W.ﬁaal - JAN..Q IVDW nw..? ’Ud.c,o_ﬂ -\ A1)
T gawmt& SN ga&w onzgu k/DNu
JoyQ 0| auoyd o eqiep Buopy O ge] o .
Hégdug 9590 v ) C._)‘Ni :syIBWay s Jawojsny
WIOM JOO4 O sdepy/sejgelewl] O feg o
d8AalQg
yefay O AempesH O Buiaug sseposy O
uny (o207
WSIepuep O Busiuaapy O JONpUO) SN08YINCYSIJ O
QS| auy
aouBUIUIEN a9IM9g suonesedg
—nv__O.m_—Q:w aleq -
Kiobajes yuiejdwon 10
uoneao] | juapiou|
]
Jsenbay soines O papaa Jamsuy ON Vﬂ uosiadu| O Qﬂd«@ SIENIU| S JapIoday
uonsebbng QA D auoydaje X lews
Juswi|dwo) \ﬂ w3 o leW o \QLI- | bZ-QEXS\ suogep; ;
wsouoguieidwoy O UsIM, O lewg o lm—JanmuwnU diz Qogdj A0 @
19BJUO7 JO pury papaaN Jamsuy BIA PaMIBIDY Jeang Xes
“oju]
:1BMSUY JO aull] ajeq QO :panposy swiyereq §< C:g sleN | Jawoysng

p10929Yy }0BJUO0Y JBWO0ISNY }Isuel] Jopewy

JISURI} JOpPBRLWE

18 =












‘suonysanb Aue aaey noA 1 wod JisueIIopewe @Ay
~T[Iqow je [rews 1o €4 uondo S6£6-L9T 18 auoyd
Aq y3ug Apuam 10 1B [11dV 10BIU0D 3SBA[d

*210 JNO pUTY

03 991] [[03 L6TY-Y0L-LLg-T T[ed OSTe UBD NOA
i (in)

LAGL @2ujg AjunoD Jopeuuy Bujnres

jIsues) Jopeuwe

*JISURIJIOPEWE" MMM JE 331SQ2M 1IN0 U0 3[qefIeAe
are ‘uoryedridde pue sjuswIaImbaz Aaqidipe ayd
Surpnpour apry-e-Teld noge uoneurIoyur 310N
"uon
~eunsap InoA woIj pue o3 noA y1odsuer) pue ‘sade
-yped 1Sy Surhired pue 3urpIeoq Yim noA jsisse
‘z00p 1n0A 18 dn noA }d1d [[IM SI2ALIP Apuatty InQ
-din uInga1 1noA 10y pue ‘uaye; pue dn paxoid
aq 03 JUEM NOA 319YM I0] SUOTRAISSI 3YEUI O}
peaye sioy ¥z [[ed Aewr noA ‘paygrrenb aduQ
jorduurs ey Areas s "noA YImm api1 0} Juepua3je
21ED 10 IaqUUIaWI AfTuIe] ‘pusiij e jooq os[e Aewt
nox -uorueduod A1y InoA UdA3 ‘sad1Adp AJIqo
IN0A [re s1epowrtodde o3 paddmnba s1e SIPIYLA [TV
-3ZI[EID0S pUE dSNOY A3 JO IN0 193 03 snf Ajduars
10 Surwioo13 3ad ‘uofes ‘I131UsD IOTURS AU 1B o3uiq
10 Ypun[ 10§ SpuUaLy YIM dn 129U ‘syuaunjutod
-de reotpawt ‘Surddoys A1a0013 :sajdurexs duy,

"arn
13d Swumm s1 21e] AEM-3UO0 ‘UOTIEDO] U0 Surpuadaq
-2o11d 2[qepI0JJe U Je [[B — peoy Youey HI0X
M3N pue py Xewr[) ‘ea1e peoy 28pryg 12ddn a3 03
301AIDS PAPURIXD STOT JDUIS PUE ¥331) 131108 ‘uos
-¥oe( ‘ealk 2DIAISS [BD0] S JISUBI], J0peuly UTIM
asodind diny Aue 103 uonjerodsuen pa8ueireaxd
‘qInd-03-qINd paIjsisse guipraoid Aq Arunwiuio)
a1} 10§ 13U AJJES B SI9JJ0 PUB TI0T Ul pAYSTIqeIs3
sem weidoxd apry-v-Teid SIsuel], Iopeury
*21AIAS JIsueIIRIRd VAV (2P -B-[eld,
s,JISuRL], I0peury 10} 3[qLi[d aq Kewt noA ‘SurALIp
33 Op 3S[@ 2UOSLOS I3] 03 aWN} 3q Aeur 31 Emm nof
10 ‘awT) Y3 JO [[ 10 SUIOS ISYIID SNq dY3 SUIST
w013 noA sjussaid YoTyM AIITIGeSIP B 34T noA J1
“30IAI3S SNQ 33N01-Paxyy 1en3a1 apl
0 a[qeun s[enprarpur 103 weidoxd uoneyzodsuer
qInd-03-qIND ‘9piI pareys e sT apRI-V-[eId

spiy-y-{eid YuMm ajiqojy Buikels Aq souspuadapul JNoA ded))

HOLVdSIAQ 3390371 Ye

BUIBY

ﬁ%ﬁ R H

9
)

~

A
&

OAIDY

610Z ‘0 AN ‘Avasanlt



2 at

amador transit

TO: AT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager
DATE: September 5, 2019

RE: Update — Non-Action Items

Review of FY 18/19 Special Events Stats

The enclosed worksheet shows FY18/19 ridership with costs for Special Events as
estimated by the draft Triennial audit report.

July Amador County Fair

= FY18/19 ridership =82, 442 miles and $57 in fares
=  FY17/18 ridership = 82, 586 miles and $70 in fares.

December Parade of Lights

= FY 18/19 ridership = 870 with 64.6 miles and $140.20 fares with a $800 donation
= FY 17/18 ridership = 1,113, 132 miles with $99 in fares and a $300 donation

March Dandelion Days

= FY 18/19 ridership = 647, 341.2 miles, $148 in fares and a $500 donation
»  FY 17/18 ridership = 191 passengers, 302 miles with $63.30 in fares and a $500
donation.

April AAUW

= FY 18/19 ridership = 501 with 177 miles, $47 in fares and a $600 donation
» FY 17/18 ridership = 809 passengers, 134 miles with $44.50 in fares with a $500
donation.



T PSEES 80'0TTS TTITTS TT'STTS STLITS TTYITS 00'90TS EVLETS #xxdNOH /150D
%ST %LE %ET %62 %0 %0 oney
JUBWASINQUUIRY
uoneuoq
%6T %0v %9T %VE %000°0 %T Ad3IN0D3Y
X0g3yv4
76'966'65- 0Z'TL6S- 0S'ZEEES- LV'665TS- [EO'EEL'TS LELEB'TS- LT'STYS- 0L'0vY €S- 1123430
; /sn1dyns
0z'z6z'z  $ | [00°L¥9S 00'8¥9  § |00'96Z5 00°ZSES 0Z'0v6% 00'05 00°£S S [oo'ss 00'6TS 00°0% 00'EES INNIAIY TVLOL
vT'68Z'T1S 0Z'8T9'TS 0S°'086°E$ LV'S68'TS |£0°S80'ZS LS LLL'TS LT'STYS 0L L6YES S1S0D 1v10oL
00°006°T S | |00'009$ 00°005 S |00°05Z$ 00°05Z$ 00°008% 0005 = s |o00s 000$ 00°0S 00'0% sapuady
woJj uoijeuoq
0Z'Z6E S | [00°Lbs 00'8bT S |o09vs 00°Z0TS 0Z'0vTS 000 00'LS S |00'SS 00°6TS 00'0$ 00°€ES pa129jj0) aled
01T T10S L¥9 TET 9TS 048 14 8 L €C L St diysiapiy |e1oL
e G 9 € E S T (0] T [4 € € pasn sassng
JO Jaquiny
8°6£0T LLT T'TPE 9951 9'v8T 9'%9 ST (4747 121 Tot 69 16 SI|IAl @31n13S
00°0TH'T S | |00'09 S 00°0S€ S |00°0ST S (00°00Z S 00002 S = S 00°008 $ |00'00C S (00°00T $ |o0'00Z S [00°002 $ | s350) Bunaxyie
vT'648°0T S [ |oz'8ssT $ DS'0E9E S [Lb'SbL'T S |EO'SBB'T S LSLLST S | |eTsTE S 04°L69°TS 1502 juan3
00°90T$ 00°90TS 00'901S 00'90TS 00'90TS 0079015 00'901S 00'90T$ inoH
Jad 350D Juaiin)
€9°20T 0L 11 STE LyoT 8L°LT ZEVT Z6'E L T4 8E'L EV'8 v'9 [44= J|e2d sinoH
95:48 v ST:vE 8291 YL 61:T SSE LTS €Tt 92:8 ST9 ETiE sinoH
: e
S1v101 sAeg sAeqg s1yan Aeg S1v10l1 Jie4 Ayuno) | J1e4 Ajuno) G Jie4 Ajuno)
MNYY Ajuno) uonduasaqg
SAVYAd d | uolapueqg | uol@pueg jo apeaeqd sueJajap div4d Jopewy Jopewy Jopewy Jopewy
S1v1iOLl 62/L 8z/L 2/t 9z/t sajeq
610¢ 810¢ Jea)

6T0Z/ST0Z Ad SIUDAJ |e1dadS jisuea] Jopewy




2 at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

SUBJECT: 5310 Grant Resolution #19-05

TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager
DATE: September 5, 2019

At the August 2019 board meeting, the Directors approved AT apply for 5310 grant funds for
Operating Funds for Amador Rides and the Mobility Program, and for procurement of an ADA

van.

Staff submits Resolution#19-05 for signature to accompany the grant applications due
September 6, 2019.



AMADOR TRANSIT
Authorizing Resolution
Resolution # 19-05

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE FEDERAL FUNDING UNDER FTA SECTION 5310 (49 U.S.C. SECTION
5310) WITH CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION.

WHEREAS, the U.S. Department of Transportation is authorized to make grants to states through the Federal
Transit Administration to support capital and operating projects for non-urbanized public transportation systems
under Section 5310 (FTA C 9070.1F); and

WHEREAS, the California Department of Transportation (Department) has been designated by the Governor
of the State of California to administer Section 5310 transportation projects for seniors and individuals with
disabilities; and

WHEREAS, Amador Transit desires to apply for said financial assistance to permit operation of fixed route and
paratransit service in Amador County; and

WHEREAS, Amador Transit has, to the maximum extent feasible, coordinated with other transportation
providers and users in the region (including social service agencies).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED that Amador Transit does hereby authorize, Patricia
Amarant, General Manager, to file and execute applications on behalf of Amador Transit with the Department
to aid in the financing of capital projects pursuant to Sections 5310 of the Federal Transit Act

(FTA C 9070.1G), as amended.

That Patricia Amarant, General Manager is authorized to execute and file all certification of assurances,
contracts or agreements or any other document required by the Department.

That Patricia Amarant, General Manager is authorized to provide additional information as the Department may
require in connection with the application for the Section 5310 projects.

That Patricia Amarant, General Manager is authorized to submit and approve requests for reimbursements of
funds from the Department for the Section 5310 projects.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Amador Transit Board of Directors of Amador County, State of California at a
regular meeting of said Board held on the 5th day of September 2019 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:

ABSENT:

Brian Oneto, Chairman Felicia Bridges, Recording Secretary



2 at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

SUBJECT: CMAQ Application — Bus Purchase

TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager
DATE: September 5, 2019

AT submitted a CMAQ application earlier this year for the procurement of two (2) 25, 17
passenger, 2 w/c capacity XL Hybrid buses. The cost for each 25’ bus was estimated at
$119,242 for a total of $238,484, with an 11.47% required match of $27,354 for both buses.

This match would be paid from AT's Capital Fleet reserves.

At the June 2019 board meeting, the Directors moved to conditionally approve the CMAQ

application, based on the outcome from the AT transit route workshop.

AT is in critical need of procuring new buses. The floor plan included is for a smaller, 22" XL
Hybrid, 12 passenger, 2 wheelchair capacity bus. The cost for each bus is estimated at
$116,846. Two (2) Hybrids this size would total $233,692. The required match is $26,805,
paid from AT’s Capital Fleet reserves.

Staff recommends AT Board provide direction on parameters of CMAQ vehicle purchase

pursuant to outcome of Public Workshop discussions.



IIPNAP ‘WY 6E:£Z:6 BODZ/EZ/S "UBld J00ld "BMP90aZ TIMTIZZN\IESIAMUN\ILI TdWOD\SNYTd HOOT B3M\uoneunojur dnots sng\ama\:n

_‘ 90gZLIMI¥ZZN — i o STONVHTOL ONIMNLOV-AINYI /ONISFINIONT OL LO3PENS 3¥ INIWND00 SIHL NO CINIVINGD SNOISNZWID TTv
= sne ‘GLIBIHOd 51 S8 TAYT) 40 LNESNOD NALLIH 4Ol LNOHLIM NOISSINSNTAL ¥ NOLLYITeNG
il TYSY3IAINN .ZC “TYAY"15E] :pA0JddY Jajeag 291 4L SNE TVAYTD 40 ALH30NS THL o NOZIHL GLOId30 NOLLTWHONI Y ONIVAC 3L
2L |0 _ 9 ABSL] 0 [ .06 | ¢ _ Jeay
Adojeinquy | 318uis | 180 |3381d-G | did-IpueH |Aemepiod |Joog Ju3| Sod I/M] 41T /M 3]eIg
PEGIHPIW___=Ikis g
ibujeas :suolydp kg umeug
91/ 9ET
91/E 901
S1/E 9L
‘V.. NS = N i
- s NNV 4 o
a :qu
h " . L - ” L - . I
_J(u g e s S
. . . . : . —— 2 n
O T T ]
= L
00 g : |y | -
= —.8/5 t2—] ]
5 7 ¥ = 26 .96
o [—-51/6 1€— —
n - S =5 . B
n ;
n o
N - 5 .— = e - TS ﬁ
d - . ! !
271 9— =
S1/T 69
433034 ,91/ST +6
«91/ST 20T
.8/€ 6€1
——.2/1 ¥€ 3SVEI3IHM .8CI £l
/1 G92




MBTA CalACT Cooperative RFP 15-03

@ BUSGALL AL hybrids
Customer: Amador Transit Quote Date  5/30/2019
Address: 11400 American Legion Drive County: Amador Expires  4/28/2020
City Jackson Zip Code: 95642
Contact: Maggie Amarant Office Phone: 209-267-5079 DS Account:
Email Address: Cell Phone: Fax Number
Sales Representative Clay Hartman Type B Ford Gasoline XL Hybrid
QTY Option Description Contract Price

SUMMARY FEATURES & EQUIPMENT
Aluminized Steel Cage Costruction
Galvanized Exterior Skins - Laminated Body Construction

One Piece FRP Roof Assembly

36" Electric Entry Door

Ergonomic Driver Control Panel with Quick Disconnect

Driver Side Running Board

Remote control & heated Exterior Mirrors

Standard 2-Step Entry with 12" First Step Height

Dual Entry Grab Rails

5/8" Marine Plywood Subfloor, with Aluminized Steel Sub-structure
Integrated Track Seating System

REI HD5-600 with 4 720DPI Cameras

Daytime Running Lights

XL Hybrid, installed by A-1

5 YEAR / 100,000 Mile Limited Bogy Warran
CONTRACT PRICING SUMMARY

Fully Insulated Body Assembly Process

ALL LED Exterior Lighting

Filon FRP Interior Sidewalls, Roof, Rear Walls

Number, function, and color coded wiring

Braun Century W/C Lit

Side Mounted Battery on Slide Out Tray w/High Amp Circuit Breakers
On Spot Tires Chains

96" Body Width

Seating: Doc 90 upholstery, Grab Handles, USR's, aisle arm rests
1SC 9001:2008 Quality Manufacturing Process

Ford QVM Certified Manufacturer

Back Up Alarm, Anti-ride Rear Bumper

Front Mud Flaps

Altoona 7 Year/200,000 Mile Tested

Stanchion and Modesty Panel Behind Driver, with Plexiglass

Meets All Applicable FMVSS Requirements in Effect at time of Manufacture

—_- Base Unit as Specified 68,503.73
@ BUSO&LL‘ Published Options 15,650.74
Non-Published Options 23,543.92
Mobiliy Aid Rebate Value shown for taxable purposes 1,000.00
Sub-total per Unit 108,698.39
)(Lhybl'lds ADA Portion that is non taxable 11,711.25
Taxable Amount (subtotal less non taxable) 96,987.14
Sales Tax 7,516.50 | "7:150%) Jackson, CA
CalACT MBTA fee of 1.5% of subtotal 1,630.48
Grand Total, Each 117,845.37
Less Mobility Aid Rebate (1,000.00) A-Z Processes per MBTA contract
Subtotal per bus 116,845.37
Qty 1
Grand Total| § 116,845.37 |

Signature

Print Name

Signature Date

Print Name

COMPANY/AGENCY




: MBTA CalACT Cooperative RFP 15-03
@ BUSGALES ALhybrids
Customer: Amador Transit : QuoteDate  5/30/2019
Address: 11400 American Legion Drive County: Amador Expires  4/28/2020
City Jackson Zip Code: 95642
Contact: Maggie Amarant Office Phone: 208-267-5079 DSI Account:
Email Address: Cell Phone: Fax Number
Sales Representative Clay Hartman Type B Ford Gasoline XL Hybrid
QTy Opllon Descripﬁon Contract Price
1 Gas- Cut Away Chassis Glaval Chassis, E-450, 158", 6.8L V-10

T SRR T ES

1 Freedman Foldaway Seat (double) 1,106.69 1,106.69
1 Roof Vents 458.87 458.87
1 Removable diamond flocr access plate 118.77 118.77
1 USSC G2 E Drivers Seat (If not standard) nc

1 Mor-RYD Suspension 890.75 890.75
1 Stop Request System (w/ sign) 917.75 917.75
1 Sportwarks bike rack (black 2 bike) 2,105.42 2,105.42
1 ADNIK Power Seat Base 48047 480.47
1 PA system (with exterior ADA speaker) 404.89 404.89
1 2 Way radio prep 134.96 134.96
1 Documentation Charges 80.00 80.00
1 DMV/State Fees 12.25 12.25
1 Hanover Front and Side Destination Signs 5,371.51 5,371.51
1 Onspot tire chains 3,568.41 3,568.41

NON PUBLISHED OPTIONS

1 REI HD5-600, with (4) AHD Camera system with 2T8 Hard Drive, GPS, (s/p) 3,482.00 3482.00
1 Filon Ceiling and Walls, ILO standard (25' length) 676.00 676.00
1 Diamond Model XV Fare Box with 2 vaults 1,603.00 1,603.00
1 Fresnel Lens 11" x 14" 43.00 49,00
2 Q-Straint Deluxe 8100 tie downs in lieu of QRT360 (87.04) (174.08)
1 XL Hybrid, mstalled by A, sub;ect to poiennai Jan 2020 lead time for for availability, subject 10 werghlanaiyms 17,90800 17, 908 00
e = 7 T : g

SUMMARY

SPECIFICATION SUMMARY
Mode! Year 2019 Make; Ford Wheslchair Lift Model: Braun Century
Type: B Gas Chassis: E-450 Vheelchair Lift Location Rear
Passenger Capacity: 14 + 2 Wheelbase: 158" Number of Tie Downs: 2
Seat Fabric: level 4 Engine: 6.8L V-10 gascline Alternator; 225 Amp OEM
Air Conditioning System: TA733 GVWR: 14,500 Tie Down Type Q'Straint DLX

Exterior Color/Graphics: White Exterior Body Length: 22ft Estimated Delivery: 180 Days ARO




11:00 AM

08/29/19
Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT
Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account

August 2 - 29, 2019

52170 - CONTRACT IT SERVICES

Date Num Name Amount

23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total

25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement

08/06/2019 Epay CalPERS 1899375431 3,908.39

08/06/2019 Epay CalPERS 1899375431 2,826.29

Total 25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement 6,734.68

25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan

08/06/2019 Epay CalPERS 457 Plan Plan Entity 450-694 695.00

Total 25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan 695.00
Total 23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total 7,429.68
24020 - Medical

08/27/2019 9092 Blue Shield of California 4404588 4,849.83

08/27/2019 9092 Blue Shield of California 4404588 4,028.92

08/27/2019 9095 Healthiest You HY0747 5.00

08/27/2019 9095 Healthiest You HY0747 24.00
Total 24020 - Medical 8,907.75
24021 - Aflac

08/27/2019 9091 AFLAC ENQO02 322.96

08/27/2019 9091 AFLAC ENQO02 92.60
Total 24021 - Aflac 415.56
24030 - Dental Liab

08/27/2019 9094 CoPower (C/O Delta De... R29-37765 490.53

08/27/2019 9094 CoPower (C/O Delta De... R29-37765 1,045.73
Total 24030 - Dental Liab 1,5636.26
24040 - Vision Liabl

08/27/2019 Epay Wolfpack Insurance Ser... 111352-0 93.70

08/27/2019 Epay Wolfpack Insurance Ser... 111352-0 156.70
Total 24040 - Vision Liabl 250.40
51000 - BENEFITS

51350 - WORKERS COMP INS

08/29/2019 20100218 CSAC Excess Insurance EWC 1,429.00

08/29/2019 20150046 CSAC Excess Insurance PWC 4,091.00

Total 51350 - WORKERS COMP INS 5,520.00

51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW

08/23/2019 AMAG30050 Amador Transit - Petty ... 34.89

Total 51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW 34.89
Total 51000 - BENEFITS 5,554.89
52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES

52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE

08/23/2019 R008119147:01 Delta Truck Center 647.04

08/15/2019 102728 Glass Doctor of The Gal... 527.23

08/23/2019 616707 Maita Chevrolet 702.51

08/23/2019 J045995 Robert Hahn's Automoti... 8.66

08/23/2019 J046019 Robert Hahn's Automoti... 589.74

08/23/2019 073119 Sutter Creek Car Wash 132.37

Total 52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE 2,607.55

52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES

08/19/2019 1048 Moppin Mamas Cleanin... 480.00

08/20/2019 190922848 Orkin Services of Califo... 300.00

Total 52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 780.00

Page 1



AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
August 2 - 29, 2019

11:00 AM

08/29/19
Accrual Basis

Date Num Name Memo Amount
08/23/2019 774091 Smile Business Product... 86.90
Total 52170 - CONTRACT IT SERVICES 86.90
52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING
08/15/2019 12023213017 CableTime 500.00
08/19/2019 19070070 KVGC 1340 AM 500.00
Total 52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING 1,000.00
52400 - SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES
08/29/2019 TSMAU TripSpark 5,910.00
Total 52400 - SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES 5,910.00
52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES
08/27/2019 587 New Visions 17.00
08/20/2019 08202019 Occupational Health Se... 110.00
08/29/2019 082919 U.S. BANK Occuscreen 54.00
Total 52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES 181.00
52500 - FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM
08/27/2019 304861 Signal Service 151.25
Total 52500 - FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM 151.25
52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT)

08/15/2019 AT072019 Amador County Genera... 39.20
08/23/2019 198232 Amador Transit - Petty ... 11.29
Total 52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT) 50.49
52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES
08/27/2019 10216 Balancing The Books July and August, 2nd Qfr returns 692.91
Total 52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES 692.91
52610 - Fees Bank, Merchant, Service
08/27/2019 L190702 Lowe's 9.26
Total 52610 - Fees Bank, Merchant, Service 9.26
Total 52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES 11,469.36
53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED
53100 - FUEL
08/19/2019 120173 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 7,096.63
08/20/2019 150940 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 5,844.59
08/23/2019 151932 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 158.39
08/23/2019 106985 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 158.39
Total 53100 - FUEL 13,258.00
53150 - TIRES
08/23/2019 1-GS5172866 Jackson Tire Service, Inc. 320.20
Total 53150 - TIRES 320.20
53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS
08/23/2019 02P463002 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. -100.00
08/23/2019 02P462910 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. 289.40
08/23/2019 02P461596 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. 1,068.39
08/15/2019 Capitol Clutch & Brake, ... 0.00
08/23/2019 1574770 Capitol Clutch & Brake, ... 183.18
08/19/2019 F008982515:02 Delta Truck Center 23.63
08/23/2019 F008988480:01 Delta Truck Center 1,058.45
08/23/2019 F008988485:01 Delta Truck Center -684.37
08/23/2019 F008984192:01 Delta Truck Center 63.86
08/23/2019 F008982515:01 Delta Truck Center 163.34
08/23/2019 F00898372:01 Delta Truck Center 128.02
08/27/2019 905595 Lowe's 30.63

Page 2



11:00 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

08/29/19 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis August 2 - 29, 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount

08/19/2019 CM1237923 Maita Chevrolet -1,500.00
08/23/2019 CM1238001 Maita Chevrolet -26.81
08/23/2019 616582 Maita Chevrolet 1,175.81
08/23/2019 1258833 Maita Chevrolet 156.56
08/23/2019 775542 Riebes Auto Parts 4.62
08/23/2019 775465 Riebes Auto Parts 1017
08/27/2019 778625 Riebes Auto Parts 125.38
08/27/2019 779000 Riebes Auto Parts 30.47
08/23/2019 70449 Ron DuPratt Ford 37.00
08/23/2019 74806 Ron DuPratt Ford 4.11
08/29/2019 082919 U.S. BANK Serpentine Belt 41.09
Total 53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 2,282.93
53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables)
08/23/2019 7309394 Kimball Midwest 19.40
08/27/2019 0008899 Lowe's -4.09
08/27/2019 778628 Riebes Auto Parts 16.74
08/23/2019 96472253 Wurth USA 183.61
Total 53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables) 215.66
53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS
08/27/2019 906103 Lowe's 38.60
08/27/2019 908313 Lowe's 6.13
08/27/2019 908924 Lowe's 71.73
08/27/2019 907161 Lowe's 5.37
08/27/2019 908894 Lowe's 72.41
08/27/2019 901400 Lowe's 109.29
08/27/2019 901971 Lowe's 84.79
08/27/2019 908129 Lowe's 17.39
08/27/2019 906850 Lowe's 43.98
08/27/2019 910675 Lowe's -35.80
08/27/2019 L190802 Lowe's 4.98
08/27/2019 905867 Lowe's 67.88
08/27/2019 0008974 Lowe's -31.47
08/23/2019 358683 SAFE-T-LITE OF MOD... 78.64
08/27/2019 151215 Sierra Janitorial Supply 172.22
Total 53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 706.14
53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
08/15/2019 081519 Amador Transit - Petty ... 32.36
08/23/2019 8127789399 SHRED-IT 225.00
08/23/2019 8055250510 Staples Advantage 226.21
08/27/2019 8055412643 Staples Advantage 522.78
08/29/2019 082919 U.S. BANK Amazon 15.07
08/29/2019 082919 U.S. BANK Amazon 14.00
Total 53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,035.42

Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 17,818.35

54000 - UTILITIES
54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE
08/15/2019 302501 Aces Waste Services, ... 116.11
08/15/2019 Epay Amador Water Agency 126.58
08/15/2019 Epay Amador Water Agency 42.39
08/29/2019 082919 U.S. BANK Aces Waste 40.00
Total 54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 325.08
54200 - AT -PGE
08/20/2019 Epay P.G.&E. 485.40
Total 54200 - AT -PGE 485.40
54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB
08/15/2019 302502 Aces Waste Services, ... 21.26
08/15/2019 Epay Amador Water Agency 223.76

Page 3



11:00 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

08/29/19 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis August 2 - 29, 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB 245.02
54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE
08/20/2019 Epay P.G.& E. 429.78
Total 54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE 429.78
54550 - CELLULAR SERVICE
08/29/2019 Epay AT& T Cell Phones 424.89
Total 54550 - CELLULAR SERVICE 424.89
54700 - Wi-Fi (Sacramento Bus)
08/27/2019 9836382736 Verizon Wireless 50.08
Total 54700 - Wi-Fi (Sacramento Bus) 50.08
Total 54000 - UTILITIES 1,960.25

58000 - MISCELLANEOUS (NEW)
58050 - DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

08/27/2019 Epay State of California Medi-Cal Applicant Fee-Logisticare 586.00

Total 58050 - DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 586.00

58200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS

08/23/2019 080819 Sharon Nickerson 78.01

Total 58200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS 78.01

58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks

08/15/2019 072019 Amador Family Phyicians ~ West.J 100.00

08/29/2019 08292019 Amador Transit - Petty ... 100.00

Total 58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks 200.00

58600 - Other Miscellaneous

08/29/2019 082919 U.S. BANK Meeting supplies 36.02

Total 58600 - Other Miscellaneous 36.02
Total 58000 - MISCELLANEQUS (NEW) 900.03

59000 - LEASES / RENTALS
59100 - Leases & Rentals

08/15/2019 31900 Amador County Airport 100.00
08/27/2019 64803685 Smile (Copier) 839.64
Total 59100 - Leases & Rentals 939.64
Total 59000 - LEASES / RENTALS 939.64

60000 - CAPITAL OUTLAY
60150 - Cap.Reserve-Building LTF/STA

08/19/2019 2967 KAS Landscape Services Parking lot clean up-AT 5,900.00
Total 60150 - Cap.Reserve-Building LTF/STA 5,900.00
Total 60000 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 5,900.00

TOTAL 63,082.17

Page 4



